RKDF UNIVERSITY BHOPAL

MADHYA PRADESH

EXAMINATION DEPARTMENT



ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

RAM KRISHANA DHARMARTH FOUNDATION UNIVERSITY BHOPAL



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. Introduction	2
2. Academic Calendar	2
3. Committees	14
4. Examination Committee	14
5. Question Paper & Paper setter's Panel setters Panel	16
6. Moderation of Question Papers.	19
7. Appointment of Examiners for Practical Examinations	20
8. Preparation and Notification of Examination Schedule	20
9. Status of Examination Forms Submitted and Admit Cards Generation.	21
10. Conduct of Examinations	22
11. Appointment of Superintendent /Asst. Superintendent of Examination	ns23
12. Examination Discipline Committee	23
13. Evaluation of Answer Sheets	26
14. Result Committee	26
15. Promotion Status	.70
16. Grievances of Students	70
17. Degree Awarded	.71
18. Automation	71



1. Introduction

The Examination Department of the RKDF University is governed by University Regulation and ordinance no. 5- "Conduct of Examinations".

Examination department is advancing towards the high quality examination services; Examination department ensures transparency in all its activities that adequately support all students and institutions. The examination Department administers open and secured processes and systems and work in close collaboration with institutions, external organizations and individuals.

Examination department is headed by the Controller of Examinations who reports to the Vice Chancellor.

2. Academic Calendar for 2018-19

Academic Calendar of the session was issued on 15/05/2018 with the approval of competent authority. The tentative examination scheduled duration is notified as per academic calendar for both odd and even semesters & yearly examinations. A detailed examination calendar is prepared by the examination department based on the academic calendar in consultation with respective Deans and Heads.

The details of Examination schedule for different courses including practical for academic session 2018-19 is given below:-

Details of odd Semester Regular Examination & ATKT even semester Examination Session Dec-2018

S.No	Examination Name (odd Semester Dec- 2018)	Semest er/ year	End of Teaching	Started Semester Exam Date	Last date of the last semester end/ year end examination
1	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA)	IVth	NA	21-01-2019	09-02-2019
2	BACHLER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BAG) HONS	IVth	NA	21-01-2019	11-02-2019
3	BACHLER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BAG) HONS	Ist	18/12/2018	11-01-2019	06-02-2019
4	BACHLER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BAG) HONS	IInd	NA	18-12-2018	08-01-2019
5	BACHLER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BAG)	IIIrd	30/11/2018	19-12-2018	09-01-2019



	HONS				
5	BACHLER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BAG) HONS	IVth	NA	01-12-2018	15-12-2018
7	BACHLER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BAG) HONS	Vth	30/11/2018	18-12-2018	08-01-2019
3	BACHLER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BAG) HONS	VIth	NA	11-01-2019	06-02-2019
)	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA)	Ist	25/12/2018	11-01-2019	28-01-2019
10	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA)	IInd	NA	18-12-2018	05-01-2019
1	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA)	IIIrd	05/12/2018	19-12-2018	09-01-2019
2	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA)	IVth	NA	01-12-2018	14-12-2018
13	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA)	Vth	05/12/2018	18-12-2018	05-01-2019
14	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA)	VIIth	06/12/2018	19-12-2018	29-12-2018
15	MASTER OF TECHNOLOGY (M.TECH)	Ist	10/12/2018	27-12-2018	04-01-2019
16	MASTER OF TECHNOLOGY (M.TECH)	IInd	NA	14-12-2018	24-12-2018
17	MASTER OF TECHNOLOGY (M.TECH)	IIIrd	27/11/201	08-12-2018	10-12-2018
18	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (REGULAR)	Ist	03/01/2019	16-01-2019	23-01-2019
19	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (EX)	Ist	NA	16-01-2019	19-01-2019
20	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING	IInd	NA	21-01-2019	24-01-2019
21	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING	IIIrd	05/12/2018	18-12-2018	28-12-2018
22	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING	IVth	NA	15-12-2018	24-12-2018
23	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING	Vth	15/11/2018	01-12-2018	10-12-2018
24	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING	VIth	NA	30-11-2018	13-12-2018
25	BACHLER OF LAWS (LLB)	Ist	04/01/2019	19-01-2019	30-01-2019
26	BACHLER OF LAWS (LLB)	IInd	NA	03-01-2019	16-01-2019
27	BACHLER OF LAWS (LLB)	IIIrd	15/12/2018	02-01-2019	14-01-2019
28	BACHLER OF LAWS (LLB)	IVth	NA	18-12-2018	31-12-2018
29	BACHLER OF LAWS (LLB)	Vth	04/12/2018	17-12-2018	29-12-2018
30	BACHLER OF LAWS (LLB)	VIth	NA	01-12-2018	14-12-2018
31	BACHLER OF LAWS (BALLB)	Ist	04/01/2019	19-01-2019	30-01-2019
32	BACHLER OF LAWS (BALLB)	IInd	NA	03-01-2019	16-01-2019
33	BACHLER OF LAWS (BALLB)	IIIrd	15/12/2018	02-01-2019	14-01-2019



34	BACHLER OF LAWS (BALLB)	IVth	NA	18-12-2018	31-12-2018
35	BACHLER OF LAWS (BALLB)	Vth	04/12/2018	17-12-2018	29-12-2018
36	BACHLER OF LAWS (BALLB)	VIth	NA	30-11-2018	15-12-2018
37	BACHLER OF LAWS (BALLB)	VIIth	16/11/2018	01-12-2018	14-12-2018
38	BACHLER OF LAWS (BALLB)	VIIIth	NA	03-01-2019	12-01-2019
39	BACHLER OF LAWS (BALLB)	IXth	05/01/2019	19-01-2019	28-01-2019
40	LABOUR LAW (LLM)	Ist	NA	16-01-2019	25-01-2019
41	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (B.E.)	Ist	31/12/2018	14-01-2019	19-01-2019
42	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (B.E.) (NEW SYLLABUS)	Ist	31/12/2018	16-01-2019	25-01-2019
43	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (B.E.)	IInd	NA	21-01-2019	25-01-2019
44	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (B.E.)	IIIrd	15/12/2018	28-12-2018	07-01-2019
45	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (B.E.)	IVth	NA	26-12-2018	08-01-2019
46	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (B.E.)	Vth	29/11/2018	13-12-2018	22-12-2018
47	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (B.E.)	VIth	NA	14-12-2018	24-12-2018
48	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (B.E.)	VIIth	15/11/2018	01-12-2018	10-12-2018
49	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (B.E.)	VIIIth	NA	30-11-2018	07-12-2018
50	MASTER OF EDUCATION (M.ED)	Ist	15/12/2018	08-01-2019	11-01-2019
51	MASTER OF EDUCATION (M.ED)	IInd	NA	02-01-2019	05-01-2019
52	MASTER OF EDUCATION (M.ED)	IIIrd	15/12/2018	26-12-2018	31-12-2018
53	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA)	Ist	18/12/2018	09-01-2019	21-01-2019
54	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA)	IInd	NA	08-01-2019	19-01-2019
55	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA)	IIIrd	05/12/2018	19-12-2018	29-12-2018
56	BACHLER OF BUSINESS	IVth	NA	20-12-2018	31-12-2018
57	ADMINISTRATION (BBA) BACHLER OF BUSINESS	Vth	15/12/2018	01-12-2018	08-12-2018
58	ADMINISTRATION (BBA) BACHLER OF BUSINESS	VIth	NA	30-11-2018	10-12-2018
59	ADMINISTRATION (BBA) BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) NEW	Ist	25/12/2018 09-01-2019		21-01-2019
60	SYLLABUS BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) NEW SYLLABUS	IInd	NA	08-01-2019	19-01-2019
61	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) NEW SYLLABUS	IIIrd	05/12/2018	19-12-2018	29-12-2018
62	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (Old Syllabus)	Ist	17/12/2018	08-01-2019	29-01-2019

63	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (Old Syllabus)	IInd	NA	20-12-2018	05-01-2019
64	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (Old Syllabus)	IIIrd	14/11/2018	01-12-2018	19-12-2018
65	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (Old Syllabus)	IVth	NA	30-11-2018	15-12-2018
66	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (New Syllabus)	Ist	24/12/2018	08-01-2019	22-01-2019
67	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (New Syllabus)	IInd	NA	22-12-2018	03-01-2019
68	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (New Syllabus)	IIIrd	15/12/2018	01-12-2018	24-12-2018
69	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	Ist	10/12/2018	29-12-2018	14-01-2019
70	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	IInd	NA	10-12-2018	22-12-2018
71	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	IIIrd	10/12/2018	24-12-2018	17-01-2019
72	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	IVth	NA	13-12-2018	27-12-2018
73	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	Vth	25/11/2018	10-12-2018	12-01-2019
74	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	VIth	NA	18-12-2018	16-01-2019
75	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	VIIth	30/11/2018	19-12-2018	07-01-2019
76	MASTER OF PHARMACY (M.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME)	Ist	NA 02-01-201		05-01-2019
77	MASTER OF PHARMACY (M.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME)	IInd	NA	07-01-2019	10-01-2019
78	MASTER OF PHARMACY (M.PHARMA) (NEW SCHEME)	Ist	16/12/2018	02-01-2019	05-01-2019
79	MASTER OF PHARMACY (M.PHARMA) (NEW SCHEME)	IInd	NA	07-01-2019	10-01-2019
80	MASTER OF PHARMACY (M.PHARMA) (NEW SCHEME)	IIIrd	23/12/2018	12-01-2019	12-01-2019
81	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME)	Ist	NA	07-01-2019	11-01-2019
82	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME)	IInd	NA	24-12-2018	29-12-2018
83	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME) BACHELOR OF PHARMACY	IIIrd	NA	01-01-2019	05-01-2019
84	(B.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME)	IVth	NA	17-12-2018	21-12-2018
85	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME)	Vth	NA	24-12-2018	29-12-2018
86	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME) BACHELOR OF PHARMACY	VIth	NA	07-01-2019	11-01-2019
87	(B.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME) BACHELOR OF PHARMACY	VIIth	NA	17-12-2018	21-12-2018
88	(B.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME)	VIIIth	NA .	01-01-2019	05-01-2019
89	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (NEW SCHEME)	Ist	17/12/2018	07-01-2019	12-01-2019
90	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (NEW SCHEME)	IInd	NA	24-12-2018	31-12-2018



91	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (NEW SCHEME)	IIIrd	13/12/2018	02-01-2019	05-01-2019
92	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (NEW SCHEME)	I∨th	th NA 17-12-2018	17-12-2018	018 21-12-2018
93	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (NEW SCHEME)	Vth	11/12/2018	24-12-2018	29-12-2018
94	BACHLER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (BSW)	Ist	21/12/2018	10-01-2019	18-01-2019
95	BACHLER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (BSW)	Vth	05/12/2018	20-12-2018	31-12-2018
96	MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (MSW)	Ist	22/12/2018	08-01-2019	16-01-2019
97	MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (MSW)	IInd	NA	14-12-2018	24-12-2018
98	MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (MSW)	IIIrd	28/12/2018	13-12-2018	20-12-2018
99	BACHLER OF EDUCATION (B.ED)	Ist .	29/12/2018	16-01-2019	21-01-2019
100	BACHLER OF EDUCATION (B.ED)	IInd	NA	08-01-2019	12-01-2019
101	BACHLER OF EDUCATION (B.ED)	IIIrd	12/12/2018	27-12-2018	27-12-2018
102	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (B.Sc)	Ist	12/12/2018	10-01-2019	23-01-2019
103	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (B.Sc)	IInd	NA	09-01-2019	22-01-2019
104	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (B.Sc)	IIIrd	30/11/2018	20-12-2018	03-01-2019
105	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (B.Sc)	IVth	NA	19-12-2018	02-01-2019
106	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (B.Sc)	Vth	13/11/2018	30-11-2018	17-12-2018
107	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (B.Sc)	VIth	NA	01-12-2018	15-12-2018
108	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M.Sc)	Ist	20/12/2018	08-01-2019	16-01-2019
109	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M.Sc)	IInd	NA	13-12-2018	22-12-2018
110	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M.Sc)	IIIrd	13/11/2018	01-12-2018	10-12-2018
111	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M.Sc)	IVth	NA	05-12-2018	07-12-2018
112	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (MCA)	Ist	20/12/2018	08-01-2019	18-01-2019
113	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (MCA)	IInd	NA	07-01-2019	17-01-2019
114	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (MCA)	IIIrd	30/11/2018	14-12-2018	24-12-2018
115	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (MCA)	IVth	NA	13-12-2018	22-12-2018
116	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (MCA)	Vth	14/11/2018	01-12-2018	10-12-2018
117	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	Ist	20/12/2018	10-01-2019	23-01-2019
118	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	IInd	NA	09-01-2019	22-01-2019
119	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	IIIrd	02/12/2018	20-12-2018	03-01-2019
120	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	IVth	NA	19-12-2018	02-01-2019
121	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	Vth	14/11/2018	30-11-2018	17-12-2018
122	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	VIth	NA	01-12-2018	13-12-2018
123	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (M.COM)	Ist	03/12/2018	22-12-2018	28-12-2018
124	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (M.COM)	IInd	NA	01-12-2018	10-12-2018



125	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (M.COM)	IIIrd	25/11/2018	13-12-2018	20-12-2018
126	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (M.COM)	IVth	NA	30-11-2018	08-12-2018
127	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM)	Ist	15/12/2018	10-01-2019	21-01-2019
128	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM)	IInd	NA	09-01-2019	19-01-2019
129	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM)	IIIrd	05/12/2018	20-12-2018	31-12-2018
130	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM)	IVth	NA	19-12-2018	29-12-2018
131	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM)	Vth	14/11/2018	30-11-2018	14-12-2018
132	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM)	VIth	NA	01-12-2018	13-12-2018
133	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM) (HONS)	Ist	20/12/2018	08-01-2019	22-01-2019
134	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM) (HONS)	IInd	NA	07-01-2019	21-01-2019
135	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM) (HONS)	IIIrd	05/12/2018	20-12-2018	03-01-2019
136	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM) (HONS)	IVth	NA	19-12-2018	02-01-2019
137	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM) (HONS)	Vth	14/12/2018	30-11-2018	17-12-2018
138	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM) (HONS)	VIth	NA	01-12-2018	15-12-2018
139	MASTER OF ART (M.A.)	Ist	02/12/2018	22-12-2018	28-12-2018
140	MASTER OF ART (M.A.)	IInd	NA	01-12-2018	10-12-2018
141	MASTER OF ART (M.A.)	IIIrd	28/11/2018	13-12-2018	20-12-2018
142	MASTER OF ART (M.A.)	IVth	NA	30-11-2018	08-12-2018
143	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	Ist	15/12/2018	10-01-2019	21-01-2019
144	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	IInd	NA	09-01-2019	19-01-2019
145	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	IIIrd	05/12/2018	20-12-2018	31-12-2018
146	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	IVth	NA	19-12-2018	29-12-2018
147	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	Vth	14/11/2018	30-11-2018	14-12-2018
148	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	VIth	NA	01-12-2018	13-12-2018
				A STATE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF THE	

Details of Even Semester Examination and ATKT of Odd Semester Examination Session-June-2019:-

S.N 0.	Examination Name	Semest er/ year	End of Teaching	Started Semester Exam Date	Last date of the last semester end/year end examination
1	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (BSc)	Ist	NA	27/06/2019	9/07/2019
2	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (BSc)	IInd	10/6/2019	26/06/2019	8/07/2019
3	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (BSc)	IIIrd	NA	11/06/2019	24/06/2019
4	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (BSc)	IVth	16/05/2019	10/06/2019	22/06/2019
5	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (BSc)	Vth	NA	15/05/2019	28/05/2019
6	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (BSc)	VIth	30/04/2019	14/05/2019	27/05/2019
7	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN	Ist	NA	8/07/2019	13/07/2019



	AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) OLD SCHEME				
8	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) OLD SCHEME	IInd	NA	28/06/2019	5/07/2019
9	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) OLD SCHEME	IIIrd	NA	18/06/2019	26/06/2019
10	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) OLD SCHEME	IVth	NA	7/06/2019	15/06/2019
11	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) OLD SCHEME	Vth	NA	24/05/2019	1/06/2019
12	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) OLD SCHEME	VIth	NA	14/05/2019	21/05/2019
13	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) OLD SCHEME	VIIth	NA	8/06/2019	17/06/2019
14	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) (EX)	Ist	NA	8/07/2019	13/07/2019
15	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) (EX)	IInd	NA	28/06/2019	5/07/2019
16	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) (EX)	IIIrd	NA	18/06/2019	26/06/2019
17	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) (EX)	IVth	NA	7/06/2019	15/06/2019
18	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) (EX)	Vth	NA	24/05/2019	1/06/2019
19	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) (EX)	VIth	NA	14/05/2019	21/05/2019
20	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) NEW SCHEME	Ist	NA	17/05/2019	4/06/2019
21	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) NEW SCHEME	IInd	30/05/2019	18/06/2019	4/07/2019
22	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) NEW SCHEME	IIIrd	NA	19/06/2019	8/07/2019
23	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) NEW SCHEME	IVth	2/5/2019	16/05/2019	3/06/2019
24	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) NEW SCHEME	Vth	NA	18/06/2019	4/07/2019
25	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) NEW SCHEME	VIth	2/5/2019	17/05/2019	4/06/2019
26	MASTER OF ART (MA)	Ist	NA	8/06/2019	14/06/2019
27	MASTER OF ART (MA)	IInd	25/05/2019	11/06/2019	19/06/2019
28	MASTER OF ART (MA)	IIIrd	NA	28/05/2019	3/06/2019
29	MASTER OF ART (MA)	IVth	12/5/2019	25/05/2019	31/05/2019
30	BACHLER OF LAW (LLM)	Ist	NA	4/06/2019	15/06/2019
31	BACHLER OF LAW (LLM)	IInd	15/05/2019	1/06/2019	10/06/2019
32	BACHLER OF LAW (BALLB)	Ist	NA	7/06/2019	20/06/2019
33	BACHLER OF LAW (BALLB)	IInd	15/05/2019	8/06/2019	21/06/2019



34	BACHLER OF LAW (BALLB)	IVth	2/5/2019	14/05/2019	27/05/2019
35	BACHLER OF LAW (BALLB)	VIth	18/05/2019	7/06/2019	20/06/2019
36	BACHLER OF LAW (BALLB)	VIIth	NA	8/06/2019	19/06/2019
37	BACHLER OF LAW (BALLB)	VIIIth	12/6/2019	27/06/2019	6/07/2019
38	BACHLER OF LAW (BALLB)	Xth	NA	15/05/2019	22/05/2019
39	BACHLER OF LAW (LLB)	Ist	NA	28/06/2019	10/07/2019
40	BACHLER OF LAW (LLB)	IInd	12/6/2019	27/06/2019	9/07/2019
41	BACHLER OF LAW (LLB)	IIIrd	NA	8/06/2019	21/06/2019
42	BACHLER OF LAW (LLB)	IVth	16/05/2019	7/06/2019	20/06/2019
43	BACHLER OF LAW (LLB)	Vth	NA	15/05/2019	27/05/2019
44	BACHLER OF LAW (LLB)	VIth	30/04/2019	14/05/2019	24/05/2019
45	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (NEW SCHEME)	Ist	NA	25/06/2019	3/07/2019
46	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (NEW SCHEME)	IInd	14/06/2019	26/06/2019	6/07/2019
47	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (OLD SCHEME)	Ist	NA	25/06/2019	28/06/2019
	International terms of the appropriate of the second of th		NA		and the second control of the second control
48	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (OLD SCHEME)	IInd		1/07/2019	4/07/2019
49	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (OLD SCHEME)	IIIrd	NA	27/05/2019	7/06/2019
50	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (OLD SCHEME)	IVth	NA	11/06/2019	21/06/2019
51	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (OLD SCHEME)	Vth	NA	15/05/2019	24/05/2019
52	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (OLD SCHEME)	VIth	NA	14/05/2019	21/05/2019
53	BACHLER OF LIBRARY (B.LIB)	Ist		25/05/2019	3/06/2019
54	MASTER OF LIBRARY (M.LIB)	IInd	11/5/2019	25/05/2019	1/06/2019
55	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	Ist		13/05/2019	1/06/2019
56	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	IInd	30/04/2019	14/05/2019	12/06/2019
57	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	IIIrd	The free contract the contract	15/05/2019	8/06/2019
58	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	IVth	27/04/2019	11/05/2019	3/06/2019
59	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	Vth		13/05/2019	15/06/2019
60	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	VIth	27/05/2019	14/05/2019	12/06/2019
61	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) OLD SCHEME	Ist	NA	25/06/2019	28/06/2019
62	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) OLD SCHEME	IInd	NA	1/07/2019	5/07/2019
63	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) OLD SCHEME	IIIrd	NA	10/06/2019	15/06/2019
64	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) OLD SCHEME	IVth	NA	24/06/2019	28/06/2019
65	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) OLD SCHEME	Vth	NA	1/07/2019	5/07/2019
66	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) OLD SCHEME	VIth	NA	17/06/2019	21/06/2019
67	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) OLD SCHEME	VIIth	NA	24/06/2019	28/06/2019
68	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) OLD SCHEME	VIIIth	NA	10/06/2019	14/06/2019
69	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) NEW SCHEME	Ist	NA	17/06/2019	22/06/2019
70	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) NEW SCHEME	IInd	15/06/2019	1/07/2019	6/07/2019
71	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) NEW SCHEME	IIIrd	NA	10/06/2019	13/06/2019
72	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) NEW SCHEME	IVth	12/05/2019	24/06/2019	28/06/2019



73	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) NEW SCHEME	Vth	NA	1/07/2019	5/07/2019
74	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) NEW SCHEME	VIth	12/6/2019	17/06/2019	22/06/2019
75	MASTER OF PHARMACY (M.PHARM) NEW SCHEME	Ist	NA	26/06/2019	29/06/2019
76	MASTER OF PHARMACY (M.PHARM) NEW SCHEME	IInd	16/06/2019	1/07/2019	4/07/2019
77	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) NEW SCHEME	Ist	NA	26/06/2019	5/07/2019
78	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) NEW SCHEME	IInd	10/5/2019	25/06/2019	4/07/2019
79	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) NEW SCHEME	IIIrd	NA	10/06/2019	20/06/2019
80	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) NEW SCHEME	IVth	22/05/2019	11/06/2019	21/06/2019
81	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) OLD SCHEME	Ist	NA	26/06/2019	5/07/2019
82	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) OLD SCHEME	Hnd	13/06/2019	25/06/2019	4/07/2019
83	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) OLD SCHEME	IIIrd	NA	10/06/2019	20/06/2019
84	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) OLD SCHEME	IVth	21/05/2019	11/06/2019	21/06/2019
85	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) OLD SCHEME	Vth	NA	21/05/2019	30/05/2019
86	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) OLD SCHEME	VIth	10/5/2019	22/05/2019	29/05/2019
87	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (NEW SYLLABUS)	Ist	NA	3/06/2019	17/06/2019
88	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (NEW SYLLABUS)	IInd	2/6/2019	19/06/2019	29/06/2019
89	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (NEW SYLLABUS)	IIIrd	NA	25/05/2019	15/06/2019
90	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (NEW SYLLABUS)	IVth	2/6/2019	18/06/2019	8/07/2019
91	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (OLD SYLLABUS)	Ist	NA	22/06/2019	1/07/2019
92	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (OLD SYLLABUS)	IInd	NA	13/06/2019	21/06/2019
93	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (OLD SYLLABUS)	IIIrd	NA	1/06/2019	11/06/2019
94	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (OLD SYLLABUS)	IVth	NA	25/05/2019	31/05/2019
95	MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (MSW)	Ist	NA	13/06/2019	24/06/2019
96	MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (MSW)	IInd	25/05/2019	12/06/2019	22/06/2019
97	MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (MSW)	IIIrd	NA	27/05/2019	3/06/2019
98	MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (MSW)	IVth	10/5/2019	25/05/2019	1/06/2019
99	BACHLER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (BSW)	Ist	NA	21/06/2019	28/06/2019
100	BACHLER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (BSW)	IInd	4/6/2019	20/06/2019	29/06/2019
101	BACHLER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (BSW)	IIIrd	NA	8/06/2019	17/06/2019
102	BACHLER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (BSW)	IVth	19/05/2019	7/06/2019	14/06/2019
103	BACHLER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (BSW)	Vth	NA	2/07/2019	10/07/2019
104	BACHLER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (BSW)	VIth	14/06/2019	1/07/2019	9/07/2019
105	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	Ist	NA	27/06/2019	6/07/2019
106	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	IInd	10/6/2019	26/06/2019	5/07/2019
107	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	IIIrd	NA	11/06/2019	21/06/201



108	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	IVth	24/05/2019	10/06/2019	20/06/2019
109	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	Vth	NA	15/05/2019	25/05/2019
110	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	VIth	30/04/2019	14/05/2019	24/05/2019
111	BACHLER OF EDUCATION (B.ED-)	Ist	NA	2/07/2019	6/07/2019
112	BACHLER OF EDUCATION (B.ED-)	IInd	10/6/2019	25/06/2019	29/06/2019
113	BACHLER OF EDUCATION (B.ED-)	IIIrd	NA	7/06/2019	7/06/2019
114	BACHLER OF EDUCATION (B.ED-)	IVth	12/5/2019	25/05/2019	31/05/2019
115	MASTER OF EDUCATION (M.ED)	Ist	NA	2/07/2019	5/07/2019
116	MASTER OF EDUCATION (M.ED)	IInd	10/6/2019	26/06/2019	29/06/2019
117	MASTER OF EDUCATION (M.ED)	IIIrd	NA	31/05/2019	4/06/2019
118	MASTER OF EDUCATION (M.ED)	IVth	10/5/2019	28/05/2019	30/05/2019
119	MASTER OF SCIENCE (AG) AGRONOMY	Ist	NA	28/06/2019	9/07/2019
120	MASTER OF SCIENCE (AG) AGRONOMY	IInd	13/06/2019	27/06/2019	10/07/2019
121	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M.Sc)	Ist	NA	22/06/2019	28/06/2019
122	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M.Sc)	IInd	15/06/2019	2/07/2019	8/07/2019
123	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M.Sc)	IIIrd	NA	14/05/2019	21/05/2019
124	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M.Sc) BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION	IVth	10/5/2019	25/05/2019	27/05/2019
125	(BCA)	Ist	NA	27/06/2019	9/07/2019
126	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	IInd	9/6/2019	26/06/2019	8/07/2019
127	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	IIIrd	NA	11/06/2019	24/06/2019
128	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	IVth	23/05/2019	10/06/2019	22/06/2019
129	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	Vth	NA	15/05/2019	27/05/2019
130	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	VIth	30/04/2019	14/05/2019	24/05/2019
131	MASTER OF COMMERCE (M.COM)	Ist	NA	8/06/2019	14/06/2019
132	MASTER OF COMMERCE (M.COM)	IInd	23/05/2019	11/06/2019	19/06/2019
133	MASTER OF COMMERCE (M.COM)	Illrd	NA	28/05/2019	3/06/2019
134	MASTER OF COMMERCE (M.COM)	IVth	6/5/2019	25/05/2019	31/05/2019
135	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM)	Ist	NA	27/06/2019	6/07/2019
136	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM)	IInd	9/6/2019	26/06/2019	5/07/2019
137	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM)	Illrd	NA NA	11/06/2019	21/06/2019
138	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM)	IVth	23/05/2019	10/06/2019	20/06/2019
139	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM)	Vth	NA	15/05/2019	25/05/2019
140	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM)	VIth	30/04/2019	14/05/2019	24/05/2019
141	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM) HONS	1001301670	NA	26/06/2019	O.S.C. Province State of State
V58.1011.514	The state of the s	Ist			8/07/2019
142	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM) HONS	IInd	13/06/2019	27/06/2019	9/07/2019
143	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM) HONS	IIIrd	NA	10/06/2019	22/06/2019
144	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM) HONS	IVth	20/05/2019	11/06/2019	24/06/2019
145	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM) HONS	Vth	NA	14/05/2019	27/05/2019
146	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM) HONS	VIth	30/04/2019	15/05/2019	28/05/2019
147	MASTER OF TECHNOLOGY (M.TECH)	Ist	NA	1/06/2019	12/06/2019



148	MASTER OF TECHNOLOGY (M.TECH)	IInd	25/05/2019	11/06/2019	21/06/2019
149	MASTER OF TECHNOLOGY (M.TECH)	IIIrd	NA	28/05/2019	30/05/2019
150	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) NEW SCHEME	Ist	NA	27/06/2019	6/07/2019
151	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) NEW SCHEME	IInd	9/6/2019	26/06/2019	5/07/2019
152	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) OLD SCHEME	Ist	NA	2/07/2019	6/07/2019
153	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) OLD SCHEME	Hnd	9/6/2019	26/06/2019	1/07/2019
154	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) CE, CSE,EC,IT	IIIrd	NA	12/06/2019	24/06/2019
155	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) EE, EX, ME,	IIIrd	NA	11/06/2019	24/06/2019
156	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) CE, CSE,EC,IT	IVth	20/05/2019	11/06/2019	22/06/2019
157	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) EE, EX, ME,	IVth	20/05/2019	12/06/2019	22/06/2019
158	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) CSE,EC,IT	Vth	NA	28/05/2019	8/06/2019
159	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) EE,EX,ME	Vth	NA	27/05/2019	7/06/2019
160	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) CE,CSE,EC,IT	VIth	09/05/2019	27/05/2019	7/06/2019
161	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) EE,EX,ME	VIth	9/5/2019	28/05/2019	8/06/2019
162	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) CE,CSE,EC,IT	VIIth	NA	15/05/2019	24/05/2019
163	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) EE,EX,ME	VIIth	NA	14/05/2019	24/05/2019
164	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) - CE,CS,EC	VIIIth	30/04/2019	14/05/2019	18/05/2019
165	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) - EE,EEE,ME	VIIIth	30/04/2019	15/05/2019	20/05/2019

Details of Annual Examination Session April-2019:-

S.No.	Examination Name (April-2019)	Semester/ year	End of Teaching	Started Semester Exam Date	Last date of the last semester end/ year end examination
1	BACHLER OF LIBRARY SCIENCE & INFORMATION (B. Lib)	Ist	4/5/2019	25/05/2019	3/6/2019
2	MASTER OF LIBRARY SCIENCE & INFORMATION (M. Lib)	Ist	4/5/2019	25/05/2019	1/6/2019
3	DIPLOMA IN PHARMACY (DPH)	Ist	13/03/2019	01-04-2019	06-04-2019
4	DIPLOMA IN PHARMACY (DPH)	IInd	10/2/2019	11-03-2019	16-03-2019
5	DIPLOMA IN AYURVEDIC PHARMACY (DAP)	Ist	5/5/2019	27-05-2019	31-05-2019
6	PGDCA	Ist	04/05/2019	08/06/2019	15/06/2019
7	DCA	Ist	04/05/2019	10/06/2019	14/06/2019



Details of Annual Examination Session DEC-2018:-

S.No.	Examination Name (DEC-2018)	Semester/ year	End of Teaching	Started Semester Exam Date	Last date of the last semester end/ year end examination
	BACHLER OF SCIENCE IN	*070			
1	MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY (BMLT)	Ist	15/12/2018	21-01-2019	30-01-2019
2	DIPLOMA OF SCIENCE IN MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY (DMLT)	Ist	15/12/2018	21-01-2019	28-01-2019
3	BACHLER OF PHYSIOTHERAPY (BPT)	Ist	29/12/2018	01-02-2019	11-02-2019
4	DIPLOMA X-RAY / RADIOGRAPHER (DXR)	Ist	29/12/2018	01-02-2019	08-02-2019

Details of Annual Examination Session feb-2019:-

S.No	Examination Name (feb-2019)	Semes ter/ year	End of Teaching	Started Semester Exam Date	Last date of the last semester end/ year end examination
1	BACHELOR OF HOMEOPATHIC MEDICINE & SURGARY	1st	NA	18/02/2019	06/03/2019
2	BACHELOR OF HOMEOPATHIC MEDICINE & SURGARY	2st	NA	16/02/2019	28/02/2019
3	B.SC Nursing	1st	NA	09/03/2019	14/03/2019
4	B.SC Nursing	2st	NA	09/03/2019	14/03/2019

Details of Annual Examination Session Sept-2018:-

S.No.	Examination Name (SEPT-2018)	Semest er/ year	End of Teaching	Started Semester Exam Date	Last date of the last semester end/ year end examination
1	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (NURSING)	1st	4/9/2018	24/09/2018	6/10/2018
2	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (NURSING)	2nd	4/9/2018	24/09/2018	3/10/2018
3	POST BASIC NURSING	1st	4/9/2018	24/09/2018	8/10/2018

Details of Annual Examination Session August-2019:-

S.No.	Examination Name (April-2019)	Semester/ year	End of Teaching	Started Semester Exam Date	Last date of the last semester. end/ year. end examination
1	DIPLOMA IN PHARMACY (DPH)	Ist	NA	29-07-2019	03-08-2019
2	DIPLOMA IN PHARMACY (DPH)	IInd	NA	22-07-2019	27-07-2019



The examination department has to carry out various activities throughout the academic session such as preparation of calendar of examination activities, preparation of paper setter panel, preparation of external examiner panel, preparation of result committee, preparation of list of evaluators.

3. Committee

To devise detailed procedure for an efficient, transparent, and fair evaluation of students, including coordination of above activities relating to conduct of examinations, various statutory committees are constituted as under:-

- > Examination Committee
- > Examination Discipline Committee / Flying squad Committee
- Result Committee
- Award of medals and prize committee

4. Examination Committee:-

As per University statue no 14 published in MP Gazette notification published dated 04-05-2012, Examination Committee is constituted by the Vice Chancellor at University level to frame detailed guidelines and procedures for an Efficient, transparent and fair evaluation of students performance and conduct of examinations. Composition of the Examination Committee for academic session 2018-19 was as under:

Composition	Designation
Deans of Faculty	Chairman
Head of Department	Members
Two Senior most teachers of the department	Members

Examination committee shall recommend to the Controller of Examination the names of Examination, Prepares dates for conduction examination after end of teaching, guidelines for question papers, Paper Setters panel, Moderator and external examiner panel of different subjects/Courses.



Vice-Chancellor shall reserve the right to add or delete name of any person in the proposed list.

The notification has been issued on 11/07/2018 (Ref No.-565/RKDF/2018/Exam) The Examination committee constituted for academic session 2018-19 is as follows:-

S.N.	Name of Program	Faculty Name
		Dr. Ravi Singh Pippal- (Chairman)
1	Faculty of Engineering	Dr . Sanjay Jain - Member
		Dr. Virendra Singh Chaudhary - Member
		Dr. G.S. Lodhi - (Chairman)
2	Faculty of Management	Dr. Ashish Singh Baghel - (Member)
	~	Ms. Farah Khan - (Member)
3	Faculty of Commons	Dr. N.K.Shrivastava - (Chairman)
3	Faculty of Commerce	Mrs. Balprada Shrivastava - (Member)
		Dr. Chandra Bahadur singh Dangi - (Chairman)
4	Faculty of Science	Dr. A.C. Nayak - (Member)
	5	Mr. Sandeep Saini - (Member)
		Dr. Shashi Singh -(Chairman)
5	Faculty of Agriculture	Dr. Rohan Sharma - (Member)
		Dr. Minakshi Samarth - (Member)
		Dr. Mohan Singh Pawar - (Chairman)
6	Faculty of Education	Dr. Vandna Chaturwedi - (Member)
		Mr. Anamika Pandey - (Member)
		Ar. Avnish Saxena - (Chairman)
7	Faculty of Architecture	Ar. Vibha Joshi - (Member)
		Ar. Richa Pathe - (Member)
0	Faculty of Law	Dr. V.K. Pandey - (Chairman)
8	Faculty of Law	Mrs. Anshuma Upadhyay - (Member)
		Dr. M. L. Kori - (Chairman)
9	Faculty of Pharmacy	Dr. Papiya Bigoniya - (Member)
		Dr. Narendra Lariya - (Member)
10	Facility of Commutes Application	Dr. Sharad Gangele - (Chairman)
10	Faculty of Computer Application	Prof. Suhel Ahmed - (Member)
		Dr. C.B.S.Dangi - (Chairman)
11	Faculty of Paramedical	Dr. Vandna Raghuwansi - (Member)
		Dr. Vadana Raghuwanshi - (Member)
10	Family SN.	Dr. Vandana Raghuwanshi -(Chairman)
12	Faculty of Nursing	Mr Mukesh Rangari (Member)
		Dr. Anoop Katyan -(Chairman)
13	Faculty of Homoeopathy	Dr. R.K.Sharma- (Member)
		Dr. Mahesh Mishra - (Member)



Faculty of Library & In Science	Faculty of Library & Information	Miss Minni Walia - (Chairman)		
	3 123 2005	Mrs. Sunita Ahire - (Member)		
	Science	Mr. Kailash Nirapure - (Member)		
15 Faculty of Socia	Faculty of Social Science	Dr. N.K.Shrivastava - (Chairman)		
15	Faculty of Social Science	Mrs. Balprada Shrivastava - (Member)		

5) Question papers & paper setter's panel:-

Question papers are invited from amongst experts from the paper setter examiner panel has been Proposed by examination committee to the CoE and approved by competent authority as per statute 14(P-2). The system of setting of question paper is developed in such a way that it ensures that each question addresses one or more course objective mapped with the student learning outcomes:

Name of external and internal paper setters are proposed by respective examination committee for the approval of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor through Controller of Examination. The whole process of nomination and approval of paper setter is done as per regulation of university ordinance.

Summary of the question papers set during academic session 2018-19 was as under:-

S. No.	Examination	No. of Programs	No. of paper setters	Total No of Sets of Question papers
1	Odd Semester: Nov Dec. 2018	81	298	1796
2	Even Semester: May- June 2019	81	245	1530
3	Annual Exam: April-2019 (D.ph & B. lib, M. Lib,, PGDCA, DCA)	6	15	82
4	Annual: Dec-2018 (Paramedical)	6	18	98
5	Sept2018(Nursing, BHMS	3	15	60
6	FEB-2019 (Nursing, BHMS)	3	14	54
7	August-2019(D. Ph)	3	10	24

Registrate Controller Exam

RKDF University, Bhopal

5.1 Format of Question Paper

The question papers for the End semester Examinations shall be set in such a manner as to ensure that they cover the entire syllabus as per the weightages of the modules of the concerned course unit. The questions are framed in such a way that the course objective & mapped with student Learning outcomes (SLOs) of the course is assessed properly and also weightage given to each module of instruction is properly reflected in questions.

Question Paper Prepares in 3 sections :-

Section A: This section includes multiple choice questions to assess students' understanding of concepts and framework. Students have to attempt as per instructions given in the question paper. Marks are given as per the weightage given to the Section in overall marking scheme.

Section B: The questions in this section may include short/long theory questions or numerical problems requiring students to apply the concepts to a given situation or in a given context. These sections also have multiple questions or with internal choice and marks are given as per the weightage given to the section in overall marking scheme.

Section C: this section is compulsory with or without any choice and questions in this section is generally case study based, a hypothetical problem or a situation seeking a possible solution (s), students response to a situation based on general awareness of the broad discipline of study etc.

5.2 Duration of Examination & Maximum Marks

A question paper for theory examinations of a course of any program is of 3 hours' duration usually except Architecture, there are for some theory examination, the examination duration shell very from 6hrs to 12hrs.

Maximum marks depending upon the associated credit unit, with maximum marks as applicable. The Details of maximum marks as follows:-



S.No	Faculty/ Department	Name of Programs	Maximum marks
1		Diploma in Engineering	24/25/27
2		Bachelor of Engineering	70
3	Faculty of Engineering	Master of Technology	70
4		Diploma in Engineering (Part Time)	70
5		Bachelor of Engineering (Part Time)	70
6	Faculty of Management	Master of Business Administration	70
7	Faculty of Management	Bachelor of Business Administration	70
8	Faculty of Commerce &	Bachelor of Arts	80/40
9	Arts	Master of Arts	80
10	Faculty of Commerce &	Bachelor of Commerce	80/40
11	Arts	Master of Arts	80
12		Bachelor of Science	80/40
13	Faculty of Science	Master of Science	80
14	A 1000 0.29 SERVIN 1003 5000	Bachelor of Technology (Agriculture Engg.)	50
15	Faculty of Agriculture	Bachelor of Science (Agriculture)	50
16		Master of Science (Agriculture)	80
17	E- k CE1 d	Bachelor of Education	75/35/30
18	Faculty of Education	Master of Education	80/70
19	P. 4 C. 13	Bachelor of Architecture	250/150/100/50
20	Faculty of Architecture	Master of Architecture	150/225/125/200
21	E L CI	Bachelor of Law	80
22	Faculty of Law	Master of Law	70
23		Bachelor of Pharmacy	75/35/50
24	Faculty of Pharmacy	Master of Pharmacy	75
25		Diploma in Pharmacy	80
26		Master of Computer Application	70
27	Faculty of Computer	Bachelor of Computer Application	40/80
28	Application	PGDCA	100
29		DCA	100
30	P. L. CP. U.	BMLT	100
31	Faculty of Paramedical	DMLT	100
32	W 1 222 1	B. Sc. (Nursing)	75
33	Faculty of Nursing	Post Basic (Nursing)	75/35
34	Faculty of Homoeopathy	BHMS	100
35	Faculty of Library &	Bachelor of Library & Information Science	100
36	Information Science	Master of Library & Information Science	100



6. Moderation of Question Papers

As per the recommendation of examination committee one or more faculty members of concern teaching department were appointed as moderator.

The Moderator ensure that question paper are strictly in accordance with the guidelines for setting of question papers, remove ambiguity in the language of questions, if any; proper coverage of course contents and indicate weightage/marks for each question or part/parts thereof, time prescribed display of instructions and to correct errors, if any and moderate/reframe the questions so as to give opportunities to students of varying abilities. The Moderator also ensure the Pattern of question paper must fulfill the course outcome as well student Learning outcomes.

6.1 Status of Moderation of Question Papers Was as Under:-

S.N o.	Examination	Total No. of Programs	Total No. of Question Papers Moderated	Total No. of sets Accepted	Total No. of sets Rejected
1	Odd Semester : Dec 2018	81	910	898	12
2	Even Semester : June- 2019	81	780	765	15
3	Annual: April-2019 (D.Ph, B.lib, M.lib, PGDCA, DCA)	5	43	41	2
4	Annual : Dec-2018 (Paramedical)	6	50	49	1
5	Annual:Sept-2018 (BHMS, Nursing)	3	32	30	2
6	Annual: Feb-2019 (BHMS, Nursing)	3	30	27	3
7	August-2019 Supply(D.Ph)	1	13	12	1

Controller Examination RKDF University, Bhopal

7 Appointment of Examiners for Practical Examinations:-

The Examination committee recommend the names of subject wise external examiner list for conduction of practical exams wherever is applicable under various courses to examination controller. Which further notified to all teaching departments after the approval of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor. The teaching department call the external examiners from the approved list for conduction of viva voce and practical examination.

8. Preparation and Notification of Examination Schedule:

Examination department prepares tentative examination time table in consultation with respective Deans and Heads of various Departments. After approval by Hon'ble Vice Chancellor the time table published on university website and notice board.

End semester/annual Examinations including Regular/Reappear was as under during academic session 2018-2019.

S. No.	Academic Session 2018-19	Block of Examination
1	Odd Semester; Nov. – Dec. 2018	30 st November 2018 to 14 th February 2019
2	Even Semester : May-June 2018	14 th May 2019 to 10th July 2019
3	Annual: April-2019	11 th March 2019 to 3 rd June 2019
4	Annual :Sept-2018	24 th September 2019 to 8 th October 2019
5	Annual: Dec-2018	21 st January 2019 to 8 th February 2019
6	Annual: Feb-2019	16 th February 2019 to 14 th March 2019
7	August-2019	22 nd August to 2019 to 3 rd September 2019

20

Registrate Controller Exam

RKDF University, Bhopal

9. Status of Examination Forms Submitted and Admit Card Generation:

All Eligible students for examination need to fill-up the examination form along with necessary fees after obtaining No Dues from accounts department and no student is permitted to appear in the examination without valid Admit Card issued by the examination department.

S. No.	Academic Session 2018-2019	Examination forms submitted	Admit Cards Generated
1	Odd Semester : Dec. 2018	13236	13236
2	Even Semester : June 2019	13885	13885
3	Annual : April-2019	901	901
4	Annual: Sept-2018	130	130
5	Annual: Dec-2018	20	20
6	Feb-2019	156	156
7	August-2019	18	18

In case of loss of Admit Card, duplicate Admit Cards are issued only by the Examination Department as per norms of the University norms.

Controlled Exam

RKDF University, Bhopal

10. Conduct of Examinations :-

Examination Department conducted following examinations during academic session 2018-19 is as :-

S. No.	Session	Block of Examination	No. of Department	No. of Programs	Total No. of Students
1	Odd Semester Dec. 2018	30 st November 2018 to 14 th February 2019	11	81	13236
2	Even Semester June 2019	14 th May 2019 to 10th July 2019	11	81	13885
3	Annual: April- 2019	11 th March 2019 to 3 rd June 2019	5	9	901
4	Annual:Sept-2018	24 th September 2019 to 8 th October 2019	2	3	130
5	Ànnual: Dec-2018	21 st January 2019 to 8 th February 2019	2	-4	20
6	Feb-2019	16 th February 2019 to 14 th March 2019	2	3	156
7	August-2019	22 nd August 2019 to 3 rd September 2019	2	3	18



11. Appointment of Superintendent/Asst. Superintendent of Examinations:

As per University Ordinance no. 05 published in MP gazette notification published dated 04.05.2012. The Center Superintendent, Exam Superintendent and Assistant Exam Superintendent are appointed by the Board of Management shall in consultation with the Head of institution to conduct and supervise the examinations held or to be held at examination center. The notification has been issued on

24/11/2018 (Ref No.- 1211/Exam/RKDF/2018) for Session DEC-2018 06/03/2019 (Ref No.- 1483/Exam/RKDF/2019) for Session Feb-2019 07/03/2019 (Ref No.- 1487/Exam/RKDF/2019) for Session April-2019 18/07/2019 (Ref No.- 1763/Exam/RKDF/2019) for Session April-2019 18/01/2019 (Ref No.- 1763/Exam/RKDF/2019) for Session DEC-2018 08/04/2019 (Ref No.- 1574/Exam/RKDF/2019) for Session DEC-2018 08/05/2019 (Ref No.- 1634/Exam/RKDF/2019) for Session June-2019 08/02/2019 (Ref No.- 1437/Exam/RKDF/2019) for Session June-2019

Details are as under:-

Examination →	Sem Exam Dec-2018	Sem Exam June- 2019	Annual Exam: April-2019	Annual Exam Yearly: Sept-2018	Annual Exam: Dec-2018	Annual Exam Feb- 2019	Spply. Exam August -2019
Total No. of Enrolled Students	14496	14430	930	148	20	161	18
Total No. of Appeared Students	13236	13854	901	130	20	156	18
No. of Institutions/Teaching Department	21	21	6	2	1	2	4
No. of Superintendent	7	7	2	1	1	1	1
No. of Asst. Superintendent	14	14	4	1	1	1	1

12. Examination Discipline Committee/Flying Squad :-

As per the provision of university ordinance and with the approval of competent authority, Examination UFM/Discipline Committee is constituted by the Vice Chancellor at the University level to consider the cases of misconduct, misbehavior of students and their use of unfair means in examinations and

Controller Exam

RKDF University, Bhopal

disorderly conduct of examinations. And report to the examination controller together with decision of committee.

The constitution of the Examination Discipline Committee during academic session 2018-19 was as under:-

Composition	Designation	Nominated Person	
Pro Vice Chancellor / Dean / head of Inst.	Chairperson	1.	
One of the Deans of Faculty	Member	1.	
One Senior teaching member from academic	Member	1. 2.	

The notifications has been issued on 24/11/2018 (Ref No.-1220/Exam/RKDF/2018)

- 1. Dr. KBL Shrivastava (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. CBS Dangi (Member)
- 3. Dr. Shashi singh (Member)
- 4. Dr. Anamika Pandey (Member)
- 5. Dr. Vandana Raghuwanshi (Member)
- 6. Dr. VK Pandey (Member)
- 7. Dr. Sanjay Jain (Member)

06/03/2019 (Ref No.- 1486/Exam/RKDF/2019)

- 1. Dr. KBL Shrivastava (Chairman)
- 2. DR. ML Kori (Member)
- 3. Dr. RK Sharma (Member)

15/02/2019 (Ref No.- 1457/Exam/RKDF/2019)

- 1. DR. ML Kori (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. RK Sharma (Member)
- 3. Dr. Vandana Raghuwanshi (Member)

08/05/2019 (Ref No.- 1635/Exam/RKDF/2019)

- 1. Dr. KBL Shrivastava (Chairman)
- 2. DR. CBS Dangi (Member)
- 3. Dr. Sharad Gangele (Member)
- 4. Dr. Anamika Pandey (Member)
- 5. Dr. Vandana Raghuwanshi (Member)
- 6. Dr. VK Pandey (Member)
- 7. Dr. Sanjay Jain (Member)

Controller RKDF University, Bhopal

24

12.1 Mode of unfair means adopted by the students is as under:-

Mode	Dec- 2018	June- 2019	April- 2019	Sept- 2018	DEC- 2019	FEB- 2019	AUG- 2019
Incriminating Material (Handwritten / Printed Paper	0	3	0	0	0	0	0
Possession of Mobile	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Misbehave	5	3	0	0	0	0	0
During Evaluation (request for passing marks/disclosing identity)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Cases	5	7	0	0	0	0	0

Summary of the unfair means adopted by the students and penalties given to the students during academic session 2018-2019 is as under:

Examination >	Dec- 2018	June- 2019	April-2019	Sept-2018	DEC- 2018	FEB- 2019	AUG- 2019
Total No. of Student Appeared	13236	13885	901	130	20	156	18
No. of UFM cased registered	5	7	0	0	0	0	0
No. of Exonerated cases	3	3	-	-	-	: =	140
Strict Warning	2	2		-	-	-	
Examination of the paper cancelled	0	2	-	-	-	-	-
Appeal Made by the Students	0	2		1.	-	-	(= 0

Controller Exam
RKDF University, Bhopal

13. Evaluation of Answer Sheets :-

Day wise answer Booklets after the examinations are submitted to Controller of Examination/ Evaluation Centre of the University. Those Answer booklets are codified to hide the identity of students.

Answer Booklets are made available for evaluation on from next day and are issued to concerned External/Internal Evaluators/Examiners for respective course.

Summary of evaluators and Answer books evaluated was as :-

Examination	No. of Evaluators	No. of Answer Books Evaluated
Odd Semester : Dec 2018	267	52944
Even Semester :June -2019	285	55540
Annual: April-2019	24	3604
Annual: Sept-2018	8	650
Annual: Dec-2019	4	100
Annual: Feb-2018	8	780
Annual: August-2019	4	40

14. Result Committee :-

As per University statute no. 14 and ordinance no 5 published in MP gazette notification published dated 04.05.2012. Result committee is constituted to scrutinize the statistics of result prepared by the controller of examinations and if need be, moderate the same after satisfying itself that the result on the whole and recommended for approval the tabulated report of result prepared before declaration of results.

Result committee shall approve the result of the concerned department before declaration.

If the result committee is not satisfied with the result, it may recommend suitable correction measures to the Vice Chancellor and shall implement after due approval of the Vice Chancellor.

The Results Committee for each faculty shall consist of the Following:-



Composition	Designation
Deans of Faculty	Chairman
Head of Department	Members
Two Senior most teachers of the department	Members

The Notification has been issued on 11/07/2018 (Ref No.-565/RKDF/2018/Exam)

The Result committee constituted for academic session 2018-19 are as follows:-

S.No.	Name of Faculty/Department	Faculty Name
		Dr. Ravi Singh Pippal- (Chairman)
1	Faculty of Engineering	Dr . Sanjay Jain – (Member)
		Dr. Virendra Singh Chaudhary – (Member)
		Dr. G.S. Lodhi - (Chairman)
2	Faculty of Management	Dr. Ashish Singh Baghel - (Member)
		Ms. Farah Khan - (Member)
3	Faculty of Commerc	Dr. N.K.Shrivastava - (Chairman)
3	raculty of Commerc	Mrs. Balprada Shrivastava - (Member)
		Dr. Chandra Bahadur singh Dangi - (Chairman)
4	Faculty of Science	Dr. A.C. Nayak - (Member)
		Mr. Sandeep Saini - (Member)
		Dr. Shashi Singh -(Chairman)
5	Faculty of Agriculture	Dr. Rohan Sharma - (Member)
		Dr. Minakshi Samarth - (Member)
		Dr. Mohan Singh Pawar - (Chairman)
6	Faculty of Education	Dr. Vandna Chaturwedi - (Member)
		Mr. Anamika Pandey - (Member)
		Ar. Avnish Saxena - (Chairman)
7	Faculty of Architecture	Ar. Vibha Joshi - (Member)
		Ar. Richa Pathe - (Member)
8	Faculty of Law	Dr. V.K. Pandey - (Chairman)
0	Faculty of Law	Mrs. Anshuma Upadhyay - (Member)
9	Faculty of Pharmacy	Dr. M. L. Kori - (Chairman)



		Dr. Papiya Bigoniya - (Member)
		Dr. Narendra Lariya - (Member)
0	Faculty of Computer Application	Dr. Sharad Gangele - (Chairman)
O	Faculty of Computer Application	Prof. Suhel Ahmed - (Member)
		Dr. C.B.S.Dangi - (Chairman)
1	Faculty of Paramedical	Dr. Vandna Raghuwansi - (Member)
		Dr. Vadana Raghuwanshi - (Member)
2	Faculty of Nursing	Dr. Vandana Raghuwanshi -(Chairman)
2	raculty of Nurshig	Mr Mukesh Rangari (Member)
		Dr. Anoop Katyan -(Chairman)
3	Faculty of Homoeopathy	Dr. R.K.Sharma- (Member)
		Dr. Mahesh Mishra - (Member)
	Faculty of Library & Information	Miss Minni Walia - (Chairman)
4	- Science	Mrs. Sunita Ahire - (Member)
	2 Science	Mr. Kailash Nirapure - (Member)
5	Faculty of Social Science	Dr. N.K.Shrivastava - (Chairman)
J	raculty of Social Science	Mrs. Balprada Shrivastava - (Member)

On the recommendation of Results Committee and the approval of the competent authority of University. the result of Session 2018-19 of the following courses has been declare

The details of result publication dates of various courses of the university are as follows:-

S.N o.	Examination Name	Se me ster / yea r	Exam Session	Last date of the last semester end/ year end examination	Date of declaration of results of semester end/ year end examination	Days Lapse d from Last Paper
1	BACHLER OF SCIENCE IN MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY (BMLT)	Ist	DEC -2018	30-01-2019	18-04-2019	74
2	DIPLOMA OF SCIENCE IN MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY (DMLT)	Ist	DEC -2018	28-01-2019	18-04-2019	72
3	BACHLER OF PHYSIOTHERAPY (BPT)	Ist	DEC -2018	11-02-2019	30-04-2019	79
4	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING	IVth	DEC -2018	09-02-2019	06-05-2019	87



	(BTA)	1				
5	BACHLER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BAG) HONS	IVth	DEC -2018	11-02-2019	01-05-2019	80
6	BACHLER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BAG) HONS	Ist	DEC -2018	06-02-2019	01-05-2019	85
7	BACHLER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BAG) HONS	IInd	DEC -2018	08-01-2019	01-05-2019	114
8	BACHLER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BAG) HONS	IIIrd	DEC -2018	09-01-2019	01-05-2019	113
9	BACHLER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BAG) HONS	IVth	DEC -2018	15-12-2018	01-05-2019	138
10	BACHLER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BAG) HONS	Vth	DEC -2018	08-01-2019	01-05-2019	114
11	BACHLER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BAG) HONS	VIth	DEC -2018	06-02-2019	01-05-2019	85
12	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA)	Ist	DEC -2018	28-01-2019	06-05-2019	99
13	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA)	IInd	DEC -2018	05-01-2019	06-05-2019	122
14	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	09-01-2019	06-05-2019	118
15	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA)	IVth	DEC -2018	14-12-2018	06-05-2019	144
16	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA)	Vth	DEC -2018	05-01-2019	06-05-2019	122
17	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA)	VIIt h	DEC -2018	29-12-2018	16-05-2019	139
18	MASTER OF TECHNOLOGY (M.TECH)	Ist	DEC -2018	04-01-2019	15-03-2019	71
19	MASTER OF TECHNOLOGY (M.TECH)	IInd	DEC -2018	24-12-2018	15-03-2019	82
20	MASTER OF TECHNOLOGY (M.TECH)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	10-12-2018	15-03-2019	96
21	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (REGULAR)	Ist	DEC -2018	23-01-2019	11-04-2019	79
22	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (EX)	Ist	DEC -2018	19-01-2019	11-04-2019	83
23	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING	IInd	DEC -2018	24-01-2019	11-04-2019	78
24	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING	IIIrd	DEC -2018	28-12-2018	11-04-2019	105
25	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING	IVth	DEC -2018	24-12-2018	11-04-2019	109
26	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING	Vth	DEC -2018	10-12-2018	11-04-2019	123
27	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING	VIth	DEC -2018	13-12-2018	11-04-2019	120
28	BACHLER OF LAWS (LLB)	Ist	DEC -2018	30-01-2019	06-03-2019	36

29.	BACHLER OF LAWS (LLB)	IInd	DEC -2018	16-01-2019	06-03-2019	50
30	BACHLER OF LAWS (LLB)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	14-01-2019	06-03-2019	52
31	BACHLER OF LAWS (LLB)	IVth	DEC -2018	31-12-2018	22-04-2019	113
32	BACHLER OF LAWS (LLB)	Vth	DEC -2018	29-12-2018	06-03-2019	68
33	BACHLER OF LAWS (LLB)	VIth	DEC -2018	14-12-2018	06-03-2019	83
34	BACHLER OF LAWS (BALLB)	Ist	DEC -2018	30-01-2019	15-03-2019	45
35	BACHLER OF LAWS (BALLB)	IInd	DEC -2018	16-01-2019	15-03-2019	59
36	BACHLER OF LAWS (BALLB)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	14-01-2019	15-03-2019	61
37	BACHLER OF LAWS (BALLB)	IVth	DEC -2018	31-12-2018	15-03-2019	75
38	BACHLER OF LAWS (BALLB)	Vth	DEC -2018	29-12-2018	15-03-2019	77
39	BACHLER OF LAWS (BALLB)	VIth	DEC -2018	15-12-2018	15-03-2019	91
40	BACHLER OF LAWS (BALLB)	VIIt h	DEC -2018	14-12-2018	15-03-2019	92
41	BACHLER OF LAWS (BALLB)	VIII th	DEC -2018	12-01-2019	15-03-2019	63
42	BACHLER OF LAWS (BALLB)	IXth	DEC -2018	28-01-2019	15-03-2019	47
43	LABOUR LAW (LLM)	Ist	DEC -2018	25-01-2019	15-03-2019	50
44	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (B.E.)	Ist	DEC -2018	19-01-2019	08-04-2019	80
45	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (B.E.) (NEW SYLLABUS)	Ist	DEC -2018	25-01-2019	08-04-2019	74
46	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (B.E.)	Hnd	DEC -2018	25-01-2019	08-04-2019	74
47	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (B.E.)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	07-01-2019	06-03-2019	59
48	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (B.E.)	IVth	DEC -2018	08-01-2019	06-03-2019	58
49	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (B.E.)	Vth	DEC -2018	22-12-2018	06-03-2019	75
50	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (B.E.)	VIth	DEC -2018	24-12-2018	08-03-2019	75
51	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (B.E.)	VIIt h	DEC -2018	10-12-2018	08-03-2019	89
52	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (B.E.)	VIII	DEC -2018	07-12-2018	08-03-2019	92
53	MASTER OF EDUCATION (M.ED)	Ist	DEC -2018	11-01-2019	09-03-2019	58
54	MASTER OF EDUCATION (M.ED)	IInd	DEC -2018	05-01-2019	09-03-2019	64
55	MASTER OF EDUCATION (M.ED)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	31-12-2018	09-03-2019	69
56	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA)	Ist	DEC -2018	21-01-2019	09-03-2019	48
57	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA)	IInd	DEC -2018	19-01-2019	09-03-2019	50
58	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	29-12-2018	09-03-2019	71
59	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA)	IVth	DEC -2018	31-12-2018	09-03-2019	69
60	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA)	Vth	DEC -2018	08-12-2018	09-03-2019	92
61	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA)	VIth	DEC -2018	10-12-2018	09-03-2019	90
62	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) NEW SYLLABUS	Ist	DEC -2018	21-01-2019	09-03-2019	48



						16
63	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) NEW SYLLABUS	IInd	DEC -2018	19-01-2019	09-03-2019	50
64	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) NEW SYLLABUS	IIIrd	DEC -2018	29-12-2018	09-03-2019	71
65	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (Old Syllabus)	Ist	DEC -2018	29-01-2019	09-03-2019	40
66	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (Old Syllabus)	IInd	DEC -2018	05-01-2019	08-04-2019	94
67	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (Old Syllabus)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	19-12-2018	08-04-2019	111
68	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (Old Syllabus)	IVth	DEC -2018	15-12-2018	08-04-2019	115
69	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (New Syllabus)	Ist	DEC -2018	22-01-2019	09-03-2019	47
70	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (New Syllabus)	IInd	DEC -2018	03-01-2019	08-04-2019	96
71	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (New Syllabus)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	24-12-2018	08-04-2019	106
72	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	Ist	DEC -2018	14-01-2019	12-04-2019	89
73	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	IInd	DEC -2018	22-12-2018	12-04-2019	112
74	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	17-01-2019	12-04-2019	86
75	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	IVth	DEC -2018	27-12-2018	12-04-2019	107
76	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	Vth	DEC -2018	12-01-2019	12-04-2019	91
77	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	VIth	DEC -2018	16-01-2019	12-04-2019	87
78	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	VIIt	DEC -2018	07-01-2019	12-04-2019	96
79	MASTER OF PHARMACY (M.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME)	Ist	DEC -2018	05-01-2019	21-05-2019	137
80	MASTER OF PHARMACY (M.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME)	IInd	DEC -2018	10-01-2019	21-05-2019	132
81	MASTER OF PHARMACY (M.PHARMA) (NEW SCHEME)	Ist	DEC -2018	05-01-2019	21-05-2019	137
82	MASTER OF PHARMACY (M.PHARMA) (NEW SCHEME)	IInd	DEC -2018	10-01-2019	21-05-2019	132
83	MASTER OF PHARMACY (M.PHARMA) (NEW SCHEME)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	12-01-2019	21-05-2019	130
84	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME)	Ist	DEC -2018	11-01-2019	23-04-2019	103
85	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME)	IInd	DEC -2018	29-12-2018	23-04-2019	116
86	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	05-01-2019	23-04-2019	109



87	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME)	IVth	DEC -2018	21-12-2018	23-04-2019	124
88	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME)	Vth	DEC -2018	29-12-2018	23-04-2019	116
89	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME)	VIth	DEC -2018	11-01-2019	23-04-2019	103
90	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME)	VIIt h	DEC -2018	21-12-2018	23-04-2019	124
91	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (OLD SCHEME)	VIII th	DEC -2018	05-01-2019	23-04-2019	109
92	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (NEW SCHEME)	Ist	DEC -2018	12-01-2019	23-04-2019	102
93	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (NEW SCHEME)	IInd	DEC -2018	31-12-2018	23-04-2019	114
94	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (NEW SCHEME)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	05-01-2019	23-04-2019	109
95	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (NEW SCHEME)	IVth	DEC -2018	21-12-2018	23-04-2019	124
96	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B.PHARMA) (NEW SCHEME)	Vth	DEC -2018	29-12-2018	23-04-2019	116
97	BACHLER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (BSW)	Ist	DEC -2018	18-01-2019	28-03-2019	70
98	BACHLER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (BSW)	Vth	DEC -2018	31-12-2018	08-04-2019	99
99	MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (MSW)	Ist	DEC -2018	16-01-2019	28-03-2019	72
100	MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (MSW)	IInd	DEC -2018	24-12-2018	28-03-2019	95
101	MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (MSW)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	20-12-2018	28-03-2019	99
102	BACHLER OF EDUCATION (B.ED)	Ist	DEC -2018	21-01-2019	09-03-2019	48
103	BACHLER OF EDUCATION (B.ED)	IInd	DEC -2018	12-01-2019	09-03-2019	57
104	BACHLER OF EDUCATION (B.ED)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	27-12-2018	09-03-2019	73
105	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (B.Sc)	Ist	DEC -2018	23-01-2019	28-03-2019	65
106	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (B.Sc)	IInd	DEC -2018	22-01-2019	28-03-2019	66
107	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (B.Sc)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	03-01-2019	28-03-2019	85
108	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (B.Sc)	IVth	DEC -2018	02-01-2019	28-03-2019	86
109	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (B.Sc)	Vth	DEC -2018	17-12-2018	28-03-2019	102
110	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (B.Sc)	VIth	DEC -2018	15-12-2018	28-03-2019	104
111	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M.Sc)	Ist	DEC -2018	16-01-2019	02-04-2019	77
112	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M.Sc)	IInd	DEC -2018	22-12-2018	02-04-2019	102
113	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M.Sc)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	10-12-2018	02-04-2019	114
114	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M.Sc)	IVth	DEC -2018	07-12-2018	02-04-2019	117
115	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (MCA)	Ist	DEC -2018	18-01-2019	28-03-2019	70
116	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (MCA)	IInd	DEC -2018	17-01-2019	28-03-2019	71
117	MASTER OF COMPUTER	IIIrd	DEC -2018	24-12-2018	28-03-2019	95

	APPLICATION (MCA)					
118	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (MCA)	IVth	DEC -2018	22-12-2018	28-03-2019	97
119	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (MCA)	Vth	DEC -2018	10-12-2018	28-03-2019	109
120	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	Ist	DEC -2018	23-01-2019	28-03-2019	65
121	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	IInd	DEC -2018	22-01-2019	28-03-2019	66
122	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	03-01-2019	28-03-2019	85
123	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	IVth	DEC -2018	02-01-2019	28-03-2019	86
124	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	Vth	DEC -2018	17-12-2018	28-03-2019	102
125	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	VIth	DEC -2018	13-12-2018	28-03-2019	106
126	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (M.COM)	Ist	DEC -2018	28-12-2018	15-03-2019	78
127	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (M.COM)	IInd	DEC -2018	10-12-2018	15-03-2019	96
128	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (M.COM)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	20-12-2018	15-03-2019	86
129	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (M.COM)	IVth	DEC -2018	08-12-2018	15-03-2019	98
130	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM)	Ist	DEC -2018	21-01-2019	15-03-2019	54
131	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM)	IInd	DEC -2018	19-01-2019	15-03-2019	56
132	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	31-12-2018	15-03-2019	75
133	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM)	IVth	DEC -2018	29-12-2018	15-03-2019	77
134	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM)	Vth	DEC -2018	14-12-2018	15-03-2019	92
135	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM)	VIth	DEC -2018	13-12-2018	15-03-2019	93
136	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM) (HONS)	Ist	DEC -2018	22-01-2019	15-03-2019	53
137	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM) (HONS)	IInd	DEC -2018	21-01-2019	15-03-2019	54
138	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM) (HONS)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	03-01-2019	15-03-2019	72
139	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM) (HONS)	IVth	DEC -2018	02-01-2019	15-03-2019	73
140	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM) (HONS)	Vth	DEC -2018	17-12-2018	15-03-2019	89
141	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (B.COM) (HONS)	VIth	DEC -2018	15-12-2018	15-03-2019	91
142	MASTER OF ART (M.A.)	Ist	DEC -2018	28-12-2018	28-03-2019	91
143	MASTER OF ART (M.A.)	IInd	DEC -2018	10-12-2018	28-03-2019	109
144	MASTER OF ART (M.A.)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	20-12-2018	28-03-2019	99
145	MASTER OF ART (M.A.)	IVth	DEC -2018	08-12-2018	28-03-2019	111
146	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	Ist	DEC -2018	21-01-2019	28-03-2019	67



147	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	IInd	DEC -2018	19-01-2019	28-03-2019	69
148	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	IIIrd	DEC -2018	31-12-2018	28-03-2019	88
149	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	IVth	DEC -2018	29-12-2018	28-03-2019	90
150	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	Vth	DEC -2018	14-12-2018	28-03-2019	105
151	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	VIth	DEC -2018	13-12-2018	28-03-2019	106
152	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (BSc)	Ist	JUNE-2019	09-07-2019	03-10-2019	87
153	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (BSc)	IInd	JUNE-2019	08-07-2019	03-10-2019	88
154	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (BSc)	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	24-06-2019	03-10-2019	102
155	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (BSc)	IVth	JUNE-2019	22-06-2019	03-10-2019	104
156	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (BSc)	Vth	JUNE-2019	28-05-2019	04-07-2019	38
157	BACHLER OF SCIENCE (BSc)	VIth	JUNE-2019	27-05-2019	04-07-2019	39
158	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) OLD SCHEME	Ist	JUNE-2019	13-07-2019	25-10-2019	105
159	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) OLD SCHEME	IInd	JUNE-2019	05-07-2019	25-10-2019	113
160	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) OLD SCHEME	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	26-06-2019	25-10-2019	122
161	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) OLD SCHEME	IVth	JUNE-2019	15-06-2019	25-10-2019	133
162	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) OLD SCHEME	Vth	JUNE-2019	01-06-2019	25-10-2019	147
163	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) OLD SCHEME	VIth	JUNE-2019	21-05-2019	25-10-2019	158
164	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) OLD SCHEME	VIIt h	JUNE-2019	17-06-2019	19-07-2019	33
165	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) (EX)	Ist	JUNE-2019	13-07-2019	25-10-2019	105
166	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) (EX)	IInd	JUNE-2019	05-07-2019	25-10-2019	113
167	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) (EX)	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	26-06-2019	25-10-2019	122
168	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) (EX)	IVth	JUNE-2019	15-06-2019	25-10-2019	133
169	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) (EX)	Vth	JUNE-2019	01-06-2019	25-10-2019	147
170	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) (EX)	VIth	JUNE-2019	21-05-2019	25-10-2019	158



171	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING	Ist	JUNE-2019	04-06-2019	25-10-2019	144
	(BTA) NEW SCHEME	100	20.7			
172	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) NEW SCHEME	IInd	JUNE-2019	04-07-2019	25-10-2019	114
173	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) NEW SCHEME	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	08-07-2019	25-10-2019	110
174	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) NEW SCHEME	IVth	JUNE-2019	03-06-2019	25-10-2019	145
175	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) NEW SCHEME	Vth	JUNE-2019	04-07-2019	25-10-2019	114
176	BACHLER OF TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE ENGINEERING (BTA) NEW SCHEME	VIth	JUNE-2019	04-06-2019	25-10-2019	144
177	MASTER OF ART (MA)	Ist	JUNE-2019	14-06-2019	23-09-2019	102
178	MASTER OF ART (MA)	IInd	JUNE-2019	19-06-2019	23-09-2019	97
179	MASTER OF ART (MA)	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	03-06-2019	10-07-2019	38
180	MASTER OF ART (MA)	IVth	JUNE-2019	31-05-2019	26-07-2019	57
181	BACHLER OF LAW (LLM)	Ist	JUNE-2019	15-06-2019	11-07-2019	27
182	BACHLER OF LAW (LLM)	IInd	JUNE-2019	10-06-2019	11-07-2019	32
183	BACHLER OF LAW (BALLB)	Ist	JUNE-2019	20-06-2019	19-09-2019	92
184	BACHLER OF LAW (BALLB)	IInd	JUNE-2019	21-06-2019	19-09-2019	91
185	BACHLER OF LAW (BALLB)	IVth	JUNE-2019	27-05-2019	19-09-2019	116
186	BACHLER OF LAW (BALLB)	VIth	JUNE-2019	20-06-2019	19-09-2019	92
187	BACHLER OF LAW (BALLB)	VIIt h	JUNE-2019	19-06-2019	19-09-2019	93
188	BACHLER OF LAW (BALLB)	VIII	JUNE-2019	06-07-2019	20-09-2019	77
189	BACHLER OF LAW (BALLB)	Xth	JUNE-2019	22-05-2019	26-06-2019	36
190	BACHLER OF LAW (LLB)	Ist	JUNE-2019	10-07-2019	20-09-2019	73
191	BACHLER OF LAW (LLB)	IInd	JUNE-2019	09-07-2019	20-09-2019	74
192	BACHLER OF LAW (LLB)	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	21-06-2019	20-09-2019	92
193	BACHLER OF LAW (LLB)	IVth	JUNE-2019	20-06-2019	20-09-2019	93
194	BACHLER OF LAW (LLB)	Vth	JUNE-2019	27-05-2019	26-06-2019	31
195	BACHLER OF LAW (LLB)	VIth	JUNE-2019	24-05-2019	26-06-2019	34
196	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (NEW SCHEME)	Ist	JUNE-2019	03-07-2019	05-10-2019	95
197	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (NEW SCHEME)	IInd	JUNE-2019	06-07-2019	05-10-2019	92
198	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (OLD SCHEME)	Ist	JUNE-2019	28-06-2019	05-10-2019	100
199	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (OLD SCHEME)	IInd	JUNE-2019	04-07-2019	05-10-2019	94
200	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (OLD SCHEME)	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	07-06-2019	05-10-2019	121

201	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (OLD SCHEME)	IVth	JUNE-2019	21-06-2019	24-08-2019	65
202	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (OLD SCHEME)	Vth	JUNE-2019	24-05-2019	27-06-2019	35
203	DIPLOMA ENGINEERING (OLD SCHEME)	VIth	JUNE-2019	21-05-2019	27-06-2019	38
204	BACHLER OF LIBRARY (B.LIB)	Ist	JUNE-2019	03-06-2019	09-08-2019	68
205	MASTER OF LIBRARY (M.LIB)	IInd	JUNE-2019	01-06-2019	09-08-2019	70
206	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	Ist	JUNE-2019	01-06-2019	10-07-2019	40
207	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	IInd	JUNE-2019	12-06-2019	10-07-2019	29
208	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	08-06-2019	10-07-2019	33
209	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	IVth	JUNE-2019	03-06-2019	15-07-2019	43
210	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	Vth	JUNE-2019	15-06-2019	15-07-2019	31
211	BACHLER OF ARCHITECTURE (B.ARCH)	VIth	JUNE-2019	12-06-2019	15-07-2019	34
212	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) OLD SCHEME	Ist	JUNE-2019	28-06-2019	10-10-2019	105
213	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) OLD SCHEME	IInd	JUNE-2019	05-07-2019	10-10-2019	98
214	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) OLD SCHEME	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	15-06-2019	10-10-2019	118
215	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) OLD SCHEME	IVth	JUNE-2019	28-06-2019	10-10-2019	105
216	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) OLD SCHEME	Vth	JUNE-2019	05-07-2019	10-10-2019	98
217	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) OLD SCHEME	VIth	JUNE-2019	21-06-2019	02-08-2019	43
218	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) OLD SCHEME	VIIt h	JUNE-2019	28-06-2019	02-08-2019	36
219	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) OLD SCHEME	VIII	JUNE-2019	14-06-2019	11-07-2019	28
220	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) NEW SCHEME	Ist	JUNE-2019	22-06-2019	10-10-2019	111
221	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) NEW SCHEME	IInd	JUNE-2019	06-07-2019	10-10-2019	97
222	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) NEW SCHEME	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	13-06-2019	10-10-2019	120
223	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) NEW SCHEME	IVth	JUNE-2019	28-06-2019	10-10-2019	105
224	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) NEW SCHEME	Vth	JUNE-2019	05-07-2019	10-10-2019	98
225	BACHLER OF PHARMACY (B.PHARM) NEW SCHEME	VIth	JUNE-2019	22-06-2019	02-08-2019	42
226	MASTER OF PHARMACY (M.PHARM) NEW SCHEME	Ist	JUNE-2019	29-06-2019	12-10-2019	106
227	MASTER OF PHARMACY (M.PHARM) NEW SCHEME	IInd	JUNE-2019	04-07-2019 12-10-2019		101
228	DIPLOMA IN PHARMACY (DPH)	Ist	JUNE-2019	06-04-2019	10-05-2019	34
229	DIPLOMA IN PHARMACY (DPH)	IInd	JUNE-2019	16-03-2019	18-04-2019	33



230	DIPLOMA IN AYURVEDIC PHARMACY (DAP)	Ist	JUNE-2019	31-05-2019	03-07-2019	34
231	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) NEW SCHEME	Ist	JUNE-2019	05-07-2019	19-09-2019	77
232	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) NEW SCHEME	IInd	JUNE-2019	04-07-2019	19-09-2019	78
233	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) NEW SCHEME	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	20-06-2019	19-09-2019	92
234	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) NEW SCHEME	IVth	JUNE-2019	21-06-2019	19-09-2019	91
235	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) OLD SCHEME	Ist	JUNE-2019	05-07-2019	19-09-2019	77
236	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) OLD SCHEME	IInd	JUNE-2019	04-07-2019	19-09-2019	78
237	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) OLD SCHEME	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	20-06-2019	19-09-2019	92
238	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) OLD SCHEME	IVth	JUNE-2019	21-06-2019	19-09-2019	91
239	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) OLD SCHEME	Vth	JUNE-2019	30-05-2019	28-06-2019	30
240	BACHLER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA) OLD SCHEME	VIth	JUNE-2019	29-05-2019	28-06-2019	31
241	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (NEW SYLLABUS)	Ist	JUNE-2019	17-06-2019	21-09-2019	97
242	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (NEW SYLLABUS)	IInd	JUNE-2019	29-06-2019	21-09-2019	85
243	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (NEW SYLLABUS)	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	15-06-2019	21-09-2019	99
244	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (NEW SYLLABUS)	IVth	JUNE-2019	08-07-2019	21-09-2019	76
245	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (OLD SYLLABUS)	Ist	JUNE-2019	01-07-2019	21-09-2019	83
246	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (OLD SYLLABUS)	IInd	JUNE-2019	21-06-2019	21-09-2019	93
247	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (OLD SYLLABUS)	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	11-06-2019	21-09-2019	103
248	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (MBA) (OLD SYLLABUS)	IVth	JUNE-2019	31-05-2019	21-09-2019	114
249	MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (MSW)	IInd	JUNE-2019	22-06-2019	10-07-2019	18

250	MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (MSW)	IVth	JUNE-2019	01-06-2019	10-07-2019	40
251	BACHLER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (BSW)	IInd	JUNE-2019	29-06-2019	04-09-2019	68
252	BACHLER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (BSW)	VIth	JUNE-2019	09-07-2019	04-09-2019	58
253	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	Ist	JUNE-2019	06-07-2019	23-09-2019	80
254	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	IInd	JUNE-2019	05-07-2019	23-09-2019	81
255	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	21-06-2019	23-09-2019	95
256	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	IVth	JUNE-2019	20-06-2019	23-09-2019	96
257	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	Vth	JUNE-2019	25-05-2019	28-06-2019	35
258	BACHLER OF ART (B.A.)	VIth	JUNE-2019	24-05-2019	28-06-2019	36
259	BACHLER OF EDUCATION (B.ED-)	Ist	JUNE-2019	06-07-2019	04-09-2019	61
260	BACHLER OF EDUCATION (B.ED-)	IInd	JUNE-2019	29-06-2019	16-09-2019	80
261	BACHLER OF EDUCATION (B.ED-)	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	07-06-2019	02-08-2019	57
262	BACHLER OF EDUCATION (B.ED-)	IVth	JUNE-2019	31-05-2019	02-08-2019	64
263	MASTER OF EDUCATION (M.ED)	Ist	JUNE-2019	05-07-2019	04-09-2019	62
264	MASTER OF EDUCATION (M.ED)	IInd	JUNE-2019	29-06-2019	04-09-2019	68
265	MASTER OF EDUCATION (M.ED)	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	04-06-2019	04-09-2019	93
266	MASTER OF EDUCATION (M.ED)	IVth	JUNE-2019	30-05-2019	02-08-2019	65
267	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M.Sc)	Ist	JUNE-2019	28-06-2019	04-10-2019	99
268	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M.Sc)	IInd	JUNE-2019	08-07-2019	04-10-2019	89
269	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M.Sc)	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	21-05-2019	10-07-2019	51
270	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M.Sc)	IVth	JUNE-2019	27-05-2019	10-07-2019	45
271	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	Ist	JUNE-2019	09-07-2019	25-09-2019	79
272	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	IInd	JUNE-2019	08-07-2019	25-09-2019	80
273	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	24-06-2019	25-09-2019	94
274	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	IVth	JUNE-2019	22-06-2019	25-09-2019	96
275	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	Vth	JUNE-2019	27-05-2019	26-06-2019	31
276	BACHLER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)	VIth	JUNE-2019	24-05-2019	26-06-2019	34
277	MASTER OF COMMERCE (M.COM)	Ist	JUNE-2019	14-06-2019	19-09-2019	98
278	MASTER OF COMMERCE (M.COM)	IInd	JUNE-2019	19-06-2019	19-09-2019	93
279	MASTER OF COMMERCE (M.COM)	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	03-06-2019	07-08-2019	66
280	MASTER OF COMMERCE (M.COM)	IVth	JUNE-2019	31-05-2019	12-07-2019	43
281	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM)	Ist	JUNE-2019	06-07-2019	20-09-2019	77
282	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM)	IInd	JUNE-2019	05-07-2019	20-09-2019	78



283	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM)	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	21-06-2019	20-09-2019	92
284	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM)	IVth	JUNE-2019	20-06-2019	20-09-2019	93
285	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM)	Vth	JUNE-2019	25-05-2019	15-07-2019	52
286	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM)	VIth	JUNE-2019	24-05-2019	01-07-2019	39
287	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM) HONS	IInd	JUNE-2019	09-07-2019	03-10-2019	87
288	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM) HONS	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	22-06-2019	03-10-2019	104
289	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM) HONS	IVth	JUNE-2019	24-06-2019	03-10-2019	102
290	BACHLER OF COMMERCE (B.COM) HONS	VIth	JUNE-2019	28-05-2019	27-07-2019	61
291	MASTER OF TECHNOLOGY (M.TECH)	Ist	JUNE-2019	12-06-2019	26-09-2019	107
292	MASTER OF TECHNOLOGY (M.TECH)	IInd	JUNE-2019	21-06-2019	26-09-2019	98
293	MASTER OF TECHNOLOGY (M.TECH)	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	30-05-2019	26-09-2019	120
294	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) NEW SCHEME	Ist	JUNE-2019	06-07-2019	01-10-2019	88
295	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) NEW SCHEME	IInd	JUNE-2019	05-07-2019	01-10-2019	89
296	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) OLD SCHEME	Ist	JUNE-2019	06-07-2019	01-10-2019	88
297	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) OLD SCHEME	IInd	JUNE-2019	01-07-2019	01-10-2019	93
298	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) CE, CSE,EC,IT	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	24-06-2019	01-10-2019	100
299	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) EE, EX, ME,	IIIrd	JUNE-2019	24-06-2019	01-10-2019	100
300	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) CE, CSE,EC,IT	IVth	JUNE-2019	22-06-2019	03-10-2019	104
301	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) EE, EX, ME,	IVth	JUNE-2019	22-06-2019	03-10-2019	104
302	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) CSE,EC,IT	Vth	JUNE-2019	08-06-2019	03-10-2019	118
303	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) EE,EX,ME	Vth	JUNE-2019	07-06-2019	03-10-2019	119
304	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) CE,CSE,EC,IT	VIth	JUNE-2019	07-06-2019	03-09-2019	89
305	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) EE,EX,ME	VIth	JUNE-2019	08-06-2019	03-09-2019	88
306	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) CE,CSE,EC,IT	VIIt h	JUNE-2019	24-05-2019	21-06-2019	29
307	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) EE,EX,ME	VIIt	JUNE-2019	24-05-2019	21-06-2019	29
308	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) - CE,CS,EC	VIII	JUNE-2019	18-05-2019	19-06-2019	33
309	BACHLER OF ENGINEERING (BE) - EE,EEE,ME	th VIII th	JUNE-2019	20-05-2019	20-06-2019	32



The Result Details of Exam Session April-2019

S. No.	BRANCH NAME	sem	Total	Pass	Fail	1st Div distinction	lst Div	2nd Div	3rd Div
1	BACHELOR IN MEDICAL LAB. TECHNICIAN	1	57	50	7	0	30	20	0
2	BACHELOR IN MEDICAL LAB. TECHNICIAN	2	42	42	0	2	39	1	0
3	BACHELOR IN MEDICAL LAB. TECHNICIAN	3	6	6	0	1	4	1	0
4	BACHELOR IN PHYSIOTHERAPY	1	28	26	2	0	5	21	0
5	BACHELOR IN PHYSIOTHERAPY	2	5	5	0	0	2	3	0
6	BACHELOR OF LIBRARY & INFORMATION SCIENCES (B. LIB. I. SC.)	1	36	36	0	0	36	0	0
7	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (PRACTICE)	2	6	6	0	5	1	0	0
8	DIPLOMA IN MEDICAL LAB. TECHNICIAN	1	26	19	7	1	7	11	0
9	DIPLOMA IN MEDICAL LAB. TECHNICIAN	2	22	22	0	0	19	3	0
10	DIPLOMA IN PHARMACY (D. PHARM)	1	139	121	18	1	102	18	0
11	DIPLOMA IN PHARMACY (D. PHARM)	2	124	121	3	0	116	5	0
12	DIPLOMA IN PHARMACY (AYURVEDA)	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
13	DIPLOMA IN PHARMACY (AYURVEDA)	2	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
14	DIPLOMA IN X-RAY RADIOGRAPHER TECHNICIAN	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
15	DIPLOMA IN X-RAY RADIOGRAPHER TECHNICIAN	2	3	3	0	3	0	0	0
16	MASTER OF LIBRARY & INFORMATION SCIENCES (M. LIB. I. SC)	1	13	13	0	4	8	1	0

The I	Result Details of Exam Session	August-2	019						
S. No.	BRANCH NAME	sem	Total	Pass	Fail	1st Div distinction	Ist Div	2nd Div	3rd Div
1	DIPLOMA IN PHARMACY (D. PHARM)	1	15	14	1	0	10	4	0
2	DIPLOMA IN PHARMACY (D.	2	5	5	0	0	3	2	0



S. No.	BRANCH NAME	sem	Total	Pass	Fail	1st Div distinction	Ist Div	2nd Div	3rd Div
1	B.A. L.L.B.	1	42	27	15	0	8	19	0
2	B.A. L.L.B.	2	9	9	0	0	0	9	0
3	B.A. L.L.B.	3	24	23	1	0	11	11	1
4	B.A. L.L.B.	4	3	3	0	0	1	2	0
5	B.A. L.L.B.	5	20	19	1	0	11	8	0
6	B.A. L.L.B.	6	5	4	1	0	0	4	0
7	B.A. L.L.B.	7	21	20	1	1	14	5	0
8	B.A. L.L.B.	8	1	1	0	0	0	1	0
9	B.A. L.L.B.	9	18	18	0	0	15	3	0
10	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE(B. ARCH)	1	14	11	3	8	1	2	0
11	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE(B. ARCH)	2	15	8	7	7	0	1	0
12	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE(B. ARCH)	3	33	14	19	5	9	0	0
13	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE(B. ARCH)	4	14	7	7	1	3	3	0
14	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE(B. ARCH)	5	43	10	33	0	4	6	0
15	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE(B. ARCH)	6	11	7	4	0	3	4	0
16	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE(B. ARCH)	7	41	18	23	5	6	7	0
17	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE(B. ARCH)	8	1	1	0	0	0	1	0
18	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE(B. ARCH)	9	16	16	0	6	7	3	0
19	BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A)	1	129	95	34	0	48	45	2
20	BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A)	2	10	8	2	2	3	3	0
21	BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A)	3	94	84	10	0	55	29	0
22	BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A)	4	4	3	1	0	1	2	0
23	BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A)	5	94	76	18	2	55	18	0
24	BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A)	6	3	3	0	0	1	2	0
25	BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(BBA)	1	99	59	40	2	18	39	0
26	BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(BBA)	2	21	12	9	0	4	8	0
27	BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(BBA)	3	86	65	21	0	34	30	1

28	BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(BBA)	4	10	2	8	0	1	1	0
29	BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(BBA)	5	63	51	12	2	33	16	0
30	BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(BBA)	6	3	2	1	0	1	1	0
31	B.COM (HONOURS)	1	11	9	2	6	1	2	0
32	B.COM (HONOURS)	2	1	1	0	0	0	1	0
33	B.COM (HONOURS)	3	15	12	3	2	5	5	0
34	B.COM (HONOURS)	4	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
35	B.COM (HONOURS)	5	5	5	0	1	2	2	0
36	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (B.COM-COMPUTER)	1	72	37	35	0	10	26	1
37	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (B.COM-COMPUTER)	2	13	10	3	0	4	5	1
38	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (B.COM-COMPUTER)	3	86	55	31	0	20	35	0
39	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (B.COM-COMPUTER)	4	6	5	1	0	3	2	0
40	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (B.COM-COMPUTER)	5	41	24	17	0	8	16	0
41	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (B.COM-COMPUTER)	6	3	2	1	0	_ 2	0	0
42	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE(B.COM)	1	118	60	58	0	24	34	2
43	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE(B.COM)	2	16	11	5	0	4	7	0
44	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE(B.COM)	3	107	71	36	0	43	28	0
45	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE(B.COM)	4	4	4	0	0	2	1	1
46	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE(B.COM)	5	91	76	15	0	42	34	0
47	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE(B.COM)	6	4	4	0	0	1	3	0
48	BACHELOR OF COMPUTER APPLICATION	1	42	24	18	1	13	10	0
49	BACHELOR OF COMPUTER APPLICATION	2	13	7	6	0	1	2	4
50	BACHELOR OF COMPUTER APPLICATION	3	51	37	14	2	25	10	0
51	BACHELOR OF COMPUTER APPLICATION	4	11	11	0	0	2	9	0
52	BACHELOR OF COMPUTER APPLICATION	5	42	35	7	1	31	3	0
53	BACHELOR OF EDUCATION(B.ED)	1	190	157	33	4	123	30	0
54	BACHELOR OF EDUCATION(B.ED)	2	15	15	0	2	12	1	0



55	BACHELOR OF EDUCATION(B.ED)	3	201	170	31	154	15	1	0
56	BACHELOR OF EDUCATION(B.ED)	4	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
57	B. E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	1	184	97	87	3	41	53	0
58	B. E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	2	97	70	27	0	32	37	1
59	B. E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	3	298	217	81	11	131	68	7
60	B. E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	4	141	109	32	0	77	32	0
61	B. E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	5	411	310	101	15	266	27	2
62	B. E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	6	44	37	7	2	32	3	0
63	B. E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	7	238	207	31	45	154	7	1
64	B. E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	8	14	12	2	2	10	0	0
65	B. E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	1	90	52	38	2	20	30	0
66	B. E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	2	38	34	4	0	19	15	0
67	B. E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	3	117	98	19	4	67	24	3
68	B. E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	4	37	14	23	0	9	5	0
69	B. E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	5	141	131	10	8	105	18	0
70	B. E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	6	10	8	2	1	6	1	0
71	B. E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	7	66	59	7	11	46	2	0
72	B. E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	8	3	3	0	0	3	0	0
73	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	1	62	34	28	4	12	18	0
74	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	2	18	18	0	0	1	13	4
75	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	3	81	40	41	1	18	18	3
76	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	4	12	5	7	0	3	2	0
77	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	5	61	45	16	0	37	8	0
78	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	6	6	5	1	. 0	3	2	0
79	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	7	25	18	7	4	14	0	0
80	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	8	3	3	0	0	3	0	0
81	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	1	33	23	10	2	10	11	0
82	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	2	6	1	5	0	0	1	0
83	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	3	37	24	13	0	15	9	0
84	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	4	6	1	5	0	0	1	0



85	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	5	46	35	11	1	25	9	0
86	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	6	4	3	1	0	3	0	0
87	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	7	10	10	0	3	6	1	0
88	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	8	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
89	B. E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	1	11	5	6	1	1	3	0
90	B. E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	2	5	4	1	0	2	1	1
91	B. E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	3	16	11	5	0	7	3	1
92	B. E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	4	3	2	1	0	0	2	0
93	B. E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	5	20	20	0	1	16	3	0
94	B. E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	6	6	6	0	0	5	1	0
95	B. E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	7	22	21	1	1	19	1	0
96	B. E. IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	3	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
97	B. E. IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	5	4	4	0	0	4	0	0
98	B. E. IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	7	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
99	B. E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	1	174	69	105	3	33	33	0
100	B. E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	2	81	53	28	0	11	42	0
101	B. E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	3	230	174	56	2	90	77	5
102	B. E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING B. E. IN MECHANICAL	4	62	54	8	1	39	14	0
103	ENGINEERING B. E. IN MECHANICAL	5	300	256	44	21	214	21	0
104	ENGINEERING B. E. IN MECHANICAL	6	30	22	8	4	17	1	0
105	ENGINEERING B. E. IN MECHANICAL	7	158	134	24	17	110	7	0
106	ENGINEERING B. E. IN MECHANICAL	8	6	5	1	0	5	0	0
107	ENGINEERING	9	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
108	B. E.(PART TIME) IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
109	B. E.(PART TIME) IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	5	7	7	0	0	7	0	0
110	B. E.(PART TIME) IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	7	2	2	0	0	1	0	1



111	B. E.(PART TIME) IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
112	B. E.(PART TIME) IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	5	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
113	B.E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING (LAT)	3	236	152	84	29	117	6	0
114	B.E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING (LAT)	4	53	47	6	4	37	6	0
115	B.E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING (LAT)	5	235	201	34	48	139	8	6
116	B.E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING (LAT)	6	29	28	1	4	24	0	0
117	B.E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING (LAT)	7	199	177	22	49	127	1	0
118	B.E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING (LAT)	8	3	2	1	2	0	0	0
119	B.E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING (LAT)	3	38	26	12	3	22	1	0
120	B.E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING (LAT)	4	4	3	1	0	3	0	0
121	B.E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING (LAT)	5	41	40	1	0	32	4	4
122	B.E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING (LAT)	6	3	2	1	0	2	0	0
123	B.E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING (LAT)	7	26	24	2	8	15	1	0
124	B.E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING (LAT)	8	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
125	B.E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING (LAT)	3	47	27	20	4	20	3	0
126	B.E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING (LAT)	4	8	8	0	2	6	0	0
127	B.E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING (LAT)	5	37	30	7	5	25	0	0
128	B.E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING (LAT)	6	4	4	0	1	3	0	0
129	B.E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING (LAT)	7	23	18	5	9	9	0	0
130	B.E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING(LAT)	3	110	81	29	6	65	10	0
131	B.E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING(LAT)	4	13	9	4	1	6	2	0
132	B.E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING(LAT)	5	124	98	26	1	82	15	0
133	B.E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING(LAT)	6	9	9	0	0	8	1	0
134	B.E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING(LAT)	7	77	71	6	8	62	1	0
135	B.E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING (LAT)	3	45	32	13	2	16	14	0

136	B.E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING (LAT)	4	5	4	1	0	3	1	0
137	B.E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING (LAT)	5	26	23	3	1	12	8	2
138	B.E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING (LAT)	6	2	2	0	1	1	0	0
139	B.E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING (LAT)	7	38	37	1	9	28	0	0
140	B.E. IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (LAT)	3	2	0	2	0	0	0	0
141	B.E. IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (LAT)	5	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
142	B.E. IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (LAT)	7	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
143	B.E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (LAT)	3	391	274	117	7	220	47	0
144	B.E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (LAT)	4	33	26	7	1	18	7	0
145	B.E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (LAT)	5	337	281	56	32	230	8	11
146	B.E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (LAT)	6	38	30	8	8	22	0	0
147	B.E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (LAT)	7	290	250	40	37	211	2	0
148	B.E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (LAT)	8	. 4	4	0	3	1	0	0
149	B. E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING (LAT)	5	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
150	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING (LAT)	5	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
151	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING (LAT)	7	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
152	B. E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (LAT)	5	3	2	1	2	0	0	0
153	BACHELOR OF LAW (L.L.B)	1	167	114	53	0	29	85	0
154	BACHELOR OF LAW (L.L.B)	2	30	25	5	0	9	16	0
155	BACHELOR OF LAW (L.L.B)	3	130	89	41	0	54	35	0
156	BACHELOR OF LAW (L.L.B)	4	10	7	3	0	1	6	0
157	BACHELOR OF LAW (L.L.B)	5	67	38	29	0	30	8	0
158	BACHELOR OF LAW (L.L.B)	6	5	5	0	1	4	0	0
159	BACHELOR OF LIBRARY & INFORMATION SCIENCES (B. LIB. I. SC.)	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0



160	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM)	1	244	148	96	6	113	29	0
161	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM)	2	41	34	7	0	25	9	0
162	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM)	3	217	163	54	1	89	65	8
163	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM)	4	9	3	6	0	2	1	0
164	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM)	5	186	143	43	7	114	22	0
165	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM)	6	45	39	6	0	34	5	0
166	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM)	7	176	150	26	4	105	41	0
167	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM)	8	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
168	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM) LATERAL	3	33	23	10	0	17	6	0
169	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM) LATERAL	4	8	8	0	0	5	3	0
170	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM) LATERAL	5	38	28	10	0	13	13	2
171	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM) LATERAL	6	3	2	1	0	2	0	0
172	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM) LATERAL	7	30	23	7	1	17	5	0
173	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC ELECTRONICS)	3	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
174	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC ELECTRONICS)	5	2	1	1	0	0	1	0
175	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	3	2	1	1	0	1	0	0
176	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC- BIO)	1	41	21	20	1	7	13	0
177	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-BIO)	2	4	3	1	0	3	0	0
178	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-BIO)	3	32	28	4	2	9	17	0
179	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-BIO)	4	5	4	1	0	3	1	0
180	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-BIO)	5	25	20	5	0	13	7	0
181	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-MATHS)	1	21	11	10	0	5	6	0
182	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-MATHS)	2	11	6	5	0	3	3	0
183	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-MATHS)	3	45	32	13	0	18	14	0

184	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-MATHS)	4	10	7	3	0	3	4	0
185	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-MATHS)	5	46	36	10	0	30	6	0
186	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-MATHS)	6	3	2	1	0	2	0	0
187	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC BIOTECHNOLOGY)	1	27	20	7	2	10	8	0
188	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC BIOTECHNOLOGY)	2	2	2	0	1	0	1	0
189	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC BIOTECHNOLOGY)	3	23	20	3	2	12	6	0
190	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC BIOTECHNOLOGY)	4	2	1	1	0	1	0	0
191	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC BIOTECHNOLOGY)	5	38	32	6	3	23	6	0
192	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	1	45	17	28	0	10	7	0
193	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	2	10	6	4	0	1	5	0
194	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	3	54	38	16	1	18	19	0
195	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	4	8	1	7	0	0	1	0
196	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	5	43	33	10	0	26	7	0
197	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	6	3	3	0	0	3	0	0
198	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC MICROBIOLOGY)	1	19	15	4	1	7	7	0
199	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC MICROBIOLOGY)	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
200	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC MICROBIOLOGY)	3	16	13	3	0	6	7	0
201	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC MICROBIOLOGY)	5	9	7	2	1	5	1	0
202	B.SC (HONS.) AGRICULTURE	1	208	97	111	44	43	10	0
203	B.SC (HONS.) AGRICULTURE	2	22	18	4	0	2	16	0
204	B.SC (HONS.) AGRICULTURE	3	235	128	107	30	60	38	0
205	B.SC (HONS.) AGRICULTURE	4	9	2	7	0	2	0	0
206	B.SC (HONS.) AGRICULTURE	5	177	125	52	36	44	45	0
207	B.SC (HONS.) AGRICULTURE	6	18	17	1	0	0	16	1
208	B.SC (HONS.) AGRICULTURE	7	99	99	0	14	26	58	1
209	BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK	1	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
210	BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK	3	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
211	BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK	5	2	2	0	0	2	0	0



212	B. TECH. (AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING)	1	37	19	18	18	0	1	0
213	B. TECH. (AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING)	2	14	8	6	4	4	0	0
214	B. TECH. (AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING)	3	49	36	13	15	20	1	0
215	B. TECH. (AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING)	4	15	8	7	0	5	3	0
216	B. TECH. (AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING)	5	67	42	25	9	26	7	0
217	B. TECH. (AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING)	6	3	3	0	0	0	3	0
218	B. TECH. (AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING)	7	56	25	31	8	14	3	0
219	DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	1	88	9	79	1	7	1	0
220	DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	2	10	7	3	0	1	6	0
221	DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	3	77	43	34	0	23	18	2
222	DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	4	17	17	0	0	9	8	0
223	DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	5	59	45	14	2	24	19	0
224	DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	6	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
225	DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	1	47	21	26	1	10	10	0
226	DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	2	7	6	1	0	3	3	0
227	DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	3	59	40	19	1	9	24	6
228	DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	4	4	3	1	0	1	2	0
229	DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	5	41	34	7	0	11	23	0
230	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	1	98	22	76	2	12	8	0
231	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	2	13	4	9	0	0	4	0
232	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	3	82	32	50	0	9	22	1
233	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	4	12	9	3	0	5	4	0
234	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	5	40	24	16	0	14	10	0
235	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	6	2	2	0	0	1	1	0
236	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRONICS & TELECOMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	1	25	7	18	0	3	4	0



237	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRONICS & TELECOMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	2	5	0	5	0	0	0	0
238	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRONICS & TELECOMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	3	12	5	7	0	1	3	1
239	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRONICS & TELECOMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	4	2	2	0	0	0	2	0
240	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRONICS & TELECOMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	5	16	16	0	0	3	13	0
241	DIPLOMA IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	1	98	29	69	3	17	9	0
242	DIPLOMA IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	2	14	10	4	0	3	7	0
243	DIPLOMA IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	3	64	42	22	1	12	25	4
244	DIPLOMA IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	4	12	11	1	0	5	6	0
245	DIPLOMA IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	5	58	49	9	0	22	27	0
246	DIPLOMA IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	1	76	34	42	1	19	14	0
247	DIPLOMA IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	2	16	12	4	0	0	12	0
248	DIPLOMA IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	3	68	51	17	0	13	38	0
249	DIPLOMA IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	4	5	4	1	0	3	1	0
250	DIPLOMA IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	5	44	40	4	0	13	27	0
251	DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENGINEERING LATERAL	3	21	11	10	0	5	6	0
252	DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENGINEERING LATERAL	4	6	5	1	1	2	2	0
253	DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENGINEERING LATERAL	5	17	10	7	1	7	2	0
254	DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENGINEERING LATERAL	6	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
255	DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING LATERAL	3	11	4	7	0	3	1	0
256	DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING LATERAL	4	1	1	0	0	0	1	0
257	DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING LATERAL	5	11	4	7	0	3	1	0



258	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING LATERAL	3	34	19	15	0	0	19	0
259	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING LATERAL	4	15	12	3	0	2	10	0
260	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING LATERAL	5	29	13	16	0	1	12	0
261	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING LATERAL	6	3	2	1	0	0	2	0
262	DIPLOMA IN ECE LATERAL	3	6	6	0	1	4	1	0
263	DIPLOMA IN ECE LATERAL	4	4	3	1	0	2	1	0
264	DIPLOMA IN ECE LATERAL	5	5	4	1	0	2	2	0
265	DIPLOMA IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING LATERAL	3	33	21	12	0	7	14	0
266	DIPLOMA IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING LATERAL	4	5	4	1	0	2	2	0
267	DIPLOMA IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING LATERAL	5	30	28	2	0	15	13	0
268	DIPLOMA IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING LATERAL	6	1	1	0	0	0	1	0
269	DIPLOMA (PART TIME) IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
270	DIPLOMA (PART-TIME) IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	2	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
271	DIPLOMA (PART TIME) IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	3	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
272	DIPLOMA (PART TIME) IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	7	2	2	0	0	1	1	0
273	DIPLOMA (PART TIME) IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	3	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
274	DIPLOMA (PART TIME) IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	5	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
275	DIPLOMA IN MEDICAL LAB. TECHNICIAN	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
276	MASTER OF ARTS (M. A- ECONOMICS)	1	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
277	MASTER OF ARTS (M. A- ECONOMICS)	3	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
278	MASTER OF ARTS (M. A- EDUCATION)	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
279	MASTER OF ARTS (M. A-HINDI)	1	4	2	2	0	2	0	0
280	MASTER OF ARTS (M. A-HINDI)	3	4	4	0	0	2	2	0
281	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A-ENGLISH)	1	12	6	6	0	4	2	0
282	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A-ENGLISH)	3	6	6	0	2	4	0	0
283	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A- GEOGRAPHY)	1	3	1	2	0	1	0	0
284	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A-HISTORY)	1	9	5	4	0	4	1	0



285	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A-HISTORY)	3	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
286	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A-POLITICAL SCIENCE)	1	6	2	4	0	2	0	0
287	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A-POLITICAL SCIENCE)	3	8	8	0	3	5	0	0
288	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A- PSYCHOLOGY)	1	4	3	1	0	3	0	0
289	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A- PSYCHOLOGY)	2	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
290	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A- PSYCHOLOGY)	3	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
291	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A- SANSKRIT)	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
292	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A- SOCIOLOGY)	1	5	4	1	0	4	0	0
293	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A- SOCIOLOGY)	3	3	3	0	0	1	2	0
294	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(MBA)	1	359	251	108	1	154	96	0
295	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(MBA)	2	56	48	8	14	24	10	0
296	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(MBA)	3	303	235	68	11	213	11	0
297	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(MBA)	4	12	11	1	0	3	8	0
298	MASTER OF COMMERCE (M.COM)	1	5	3	2	1	2	0	0
299	MASTER OF COMMERCE (M.COM)	3	11	8	3	1	7	0	0
300	MASTER OF COMMERCE (M.COM)	4	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
301	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (MCA)	1	2	0	2	0	0	0	0
302	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (MCA)	3	3	2	1	2	0	0	0
303	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (MCA)	5	4	4	0	3	1	0	0
304	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS (MCA) LATERAL	3	42	25	17	6	14	5	0
305	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS (MCA) LATERAL	4	7	6	1	0	6	0	0
306	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS (MCA) LATERAL	5	37	29	8	5	19	4	1
307	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS (MCA) LATERAL	6	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
308	MASTER OF EDUCATION(M.ED)	1	39	27	12	3	24	0	0
309	MASTER OF EDUCATION(M.ED)	2	12	11	1	8	1	2	0



310	MASTER OF EDUCATION(M.ED)	3	34	29	5	22	7	0	0
311	MASTER OF LAW (BUSINESS & CORPORATE LAW)	1	6	5	1	0	3	2	0
312	MASTER OF LAW (CRIMINOLOGY)	1	3	3	0	0	1	2	0
313	MASTER OF LAW (HUMAN RIGHTS)	1	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
314	M.PHARM-DRUG REGULATORY AFFAIRS	1	6	4	2	0	4	0	0
315	M.PHARM-DRUG REGULATORY AFFAIRS	3	3	3	0	2	1	0	0
316	M.PHARM-PHARMACEUTICS	1	24	19	5	0	19	0	0
317	M.PHARM-PHARMACEUTICS	2	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
318	M.PHARM-PHARMACEUTICS	3	31	20	11	1	19	0	0
319	M.PHARM-PHARMACEUTICS	4	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
320	M.PHARM-PHARMACOGNOSY	1	5	4	1	0	4	0	0
321	M.PHARM-PHARMACOGNOSY	3	10	6	4	0	6	0	0
322	M.PHARM-PHARMACOLOGY	1	22	20	2	6	13	1	0
323	M.PHARM-PHARMACOLOGY	3	19	13	6	4	9	0	0
324	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC BIOTECHNOLOGY)	1	9	7	2	0	7	0	0
325	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC BIOTECHNOLOGY)	2	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
326	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC BIOTECHNOLOGY)	3	10	10	0	0	7	3	0
327	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC BOTANY)	1	3	3	0	0	1	2	0
328	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC BOTANY)	3	5	3	2	0	3	0	0
329	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC CHEMISTRY)	1	22	13	9	0	6	7	0
330	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC CHEMISTRY)	3	11	9	2	0	3	5	0
331	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	1	8	4	4	0	3	1	0
332	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	3	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
333	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC FOOD SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY)	1	3	0	3	0	0	0	0
334	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC FOOD SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY)	3	3	3	0	1	1	1	0
335	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC GEOLOGY)	1	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
336	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC MATHEMATICS)	1	17	4	13	0	1	3	0
337	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC MATHEMATICS)	2	2	2	0	0	1	1	0



338	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC MATHEMATICS)	3	9	8	1	0	5	3	0
339	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC MICROBIOLOGY)	1	29	23	6	1	16	6	0
340	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC MICROBIOLOGY)	2	8	6	2	1	4	1	0
341	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC MICROBIOLOGY)	3	35	32	3	0	26	6	0
342	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC PHYSICS)	1	9	3	6	0	3	0	0
343	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC PHYSICS)	3	9	9	0	0	9	0	0
344	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC ZOOLOGY)	1	7	5	2	2	3	0	0
345	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC ZOOLOGY)	3	4	3	1	0	3	0	0
346	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC ZOOLOGY)	4	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
347	AGRONOMY	1	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
348	MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK (MSW)	1	10	7	3	0	7	0	0
349	MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK (MSW)	2	2	2	0	1	1	0	0
350	MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK (MSW)	3	9	9	0	3	5	1	0
351	M. TECH (COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING)	1	23	17	6	16	1	0	0
352	M. TECH (COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING)	2	2	1	1	0	1	0	0
353	M. TECH (COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING)	3	23	16	7	15	1	0	0
354	M. TECH (COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING)	4	8	8	0	8	0	0	0
355	M.TECH (DIGITAL COMMUNICATION)	1	12	5	7	2	3	0	0
356	M.TECH (DIGITAL COMMUNICATION)	2	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
357	M.TECH (DIGITAL COMMUNICATION)	3	7	6	1	3	3	0	0
358	M.TECH (DIGITAL COMMUNICATION)	4	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
359	M.TECH (THERMAL)	1	17	12	5	5	6	0	1
360	M.TECH (THERMAL)	2	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
361	M.TECH (THERMAL)	3	13	12	1	7	5	0	0
362	M.TECH (THERMAL)	4	6	6	0	6	0	0	0
363	M.TECH (VLSI)	1	4	1	3	0	1	0	0
364	M.TECH (VLSI)	2	3	3	0	2	1	0	0
365	M.TECH (VLSI)	3	8	7	1	5	2	0	0
366	M.TECH (VLSI)	4	1	1	0	1	0	0	0



367	M.TECH(PRODUCTION & INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING)	1	18	9	9	1	7	1	0
368	M.TECH(PRODUCTION & INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING)	2	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
369	M.TECH(PRODUCTION & INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING)	3	20	20	0	15	5	0	0
370	M.TECH(PRODUCTION & INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING)	4	6	6	0	6	0	0	0
371	M.TECH(ELECTRICAL POWER SYSTEM)	1	7	4	3	2	2	0	0
372	M.TECH(ELECTRICAL POWER SYSTEM)	3	13	13	0	7	6	0	0
373	M.TECH(ELECTRICAL POWER SYSTEM)	4	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
374	M.TECH(POWER ELECTRONICS)	1	17	11	6	4	6	1	0
375	M.TECH(POWER ELECTRONICS)	2	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
376	M.TECH(POWER ELECTRONICS)	3	3	3	0	3	0	0	0
377	M.TECH(POWER SYSTEM)	1	18	3	15	2	1	0	0
378	M.TECH(POWER SYSTEM)	3	18	16	2	5	11	0	0
379	M.TECH(POWER SYSTEM)	4	1	1	0	1	0	0	0

S. No.	Result Details of Exam Session Fo	sem	Total	Pass	Fail	1st Div distinction	Ist Div	2nd Div	3rd Div
1	B. H. M. S. (BACHELOR OF HOMEOPATHIC MEDICINE AND SURGERY)	1	116	50	66	0	16	34	0
2	B. H. M. S. (BACHELOR OF HOMEOPATHIC MEDICINE AND SURGERY)	2	64	51	13	1	38	12	0
3	B.SC NURSING	1	36	24	12	0	24	0	0
4	B.SC NURSING	2	16	14	2	0	11	3	0
5	POST BASIC B. SC.(N)	1	2	2	0	0	2	0	0

The I	Result Details of Exam Session	June-201	9						la constitue de la constitue d
S. No.	BRANCH NAME	sem	Total	Pass	Fail	1st Div distinction	lst Div	2nd Div	3rd Div
1	B.A. L.L.B.	1	8	5	3	0	0	5	0
2	B.A. L.L.B.	2	32	26	6	0	10	16	0
3	B.A. L.L.B.	4	26	24	2	0	14	10	0
4	B.A. L.L.B.	5	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
5	B.A. L.L.B.	6	21	21	0	0	8	13	0



6	B.A. L.L.B.	7	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
7	B.A. L.L.B.	8	21	20	1	1	17	2	0
8	B.A. L.L.B.	10	19	19	0	0	19	0	0
9	B.A.L.L.B. 3T	5	3	3	0	0	3	0	0
10	B.A.L.L.B. 3T	6	3	0	3	0	0	0	0
11	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE(B. ARCH)	1	4	4	0	3	1	0	0
12	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE(B. ARCH)	2	21	20	1	9	5	6	0
13	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE(B. ARCH)	3	12	11	1	0	2	9	0
14	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE(B. ARCH)	4	37	18	19	5	7	6	0
15	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE(B. ARCH)	5	24	20	4	4	7	9	0
16	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE(B. ARCH)	6	34	20	14	4	6	10	0
17	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE(B. ARCH)	7	14	10	4	1	2	7	0
18	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE(B. ARCH)	8	28	27	1	5	7	15	0
19	BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE(B. ARCH)	10	16	16	0	5	8	-3	0
20	BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A)	1	28	25	3	0	14	11	0
21	BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A)	2	121	95	26	2	36	57	0
22	BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A)	3	6	5	1	1	2	2	0
23	BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A)	4	92	70	22	0	34	35	0
24	BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A)	5	16	15	1	0	2	12	1
25	BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A)	6	91	88	3	1	78	8	0
26	BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(BBA)	1	36	35	1	1	21	13	0
27	BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(BBA)	2	88	73	15	1	47	25	0
28	BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(BBA)	3	12	12	0	0	2	10	0
29	BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(BBA)	4	81	66	15	0	45	21	0
30	BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(BBA)	5	7	6	1	0	0	6	0
31	BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(BBA)	6	60	57	3	10	41	6	0
32	B.COM (HONOURS)	2	11	8	3	0	7	1	0
33	B.COM (HONOURS)	3	4	4	0	0	0	4	0
34	B.COM (HONOURS)	4	18	13	5	0	5	8	0
35	B.COM (HONOURS)	6	5	3	2	1	1	1	0



36	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (B.COM-COMPUTER)	1	27	18	9	0	9	9	0
37	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (B.COM-COMPUTER)	2	71	52	19	0	29	22	1
38	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (B.COM-COMPUTER)	3	14	12	2	0	1	8	3
39	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (B.COM-COMPUTER)	4	74	61	13	0	40	21	0
40	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (B.COM-COMPUTER)	5	10	10	0	0	4	5	1
41	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (B.COM-COMPUTER)	6	38	34	4	3	23	8	0
42	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE(B.COM)	1	47	45	2	1	10	29	5
43	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE(B.COM)	2	109	87	22	0	48	37	2
44	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE(B.COM)	3	28	22	6	0	3	16	3
45	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE(B.COM)	4	104	90	14	0	28	60	2
46	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE(B.COM)	5	10	10	0	0	0	8	2
47	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE(B.COM)	6	84	76	8	0	38	38	0
48	BACHELOR OF COMPUTER APPLICATION	1	15	14	1	0	8	6	0
49	BACHELOR OF COMPUTER APPLICATION	2	41	32	9	0	21	8	3
50	BACHELOR OF COMPUTER APPLICATION	3	9	7	2	0	4	3	0
51	BACHELOR OF COMPUTER APPLICATION	4	50	36	14	1	26	8	1
52	BACHELOR OF COMPUTER APPLICATION	5	6	6	0	0	5	1	0
53	BACHELOR OF COMPUTER APPLICATION	6	42	41	1	15	25	1	0
54	BACHELOR OF EDUCATION(B.ED)	1	37	36	1	6	27	3	0
55	BACHELOR OF EDUCATION(B.ED)	2	181	164	17	68	90	6	0
56	BACHELOR OF EDUCATION(B.ED)	3	31	31	0	28	3	0	0
57	BACHELOR OF EDUCATION(B.ED)	4	199	192	7	88	104	0	0
58	B. E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	1	63	60	3	3	26	31	0
59	B. E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	2	141	119	22	2	55	60	2
60	B. E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	3	84	78	6	1	55	22	0
61	B. E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	4	280	246	34	13	190	43	0
62	B. E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	5	65	62	3	2	53	7	0
63	B. E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	6	407	257	150	14	225	18	0
64	B. E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	7	25	25	0	5	19	1	C



65	B. E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	8	228	223	5	64	155	4	0
66	B. E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	1	32	28	4	2	19	7	0
67	B. E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	2	71	56	15	1	32	23	0
68	B. E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	3	16	14	2	0	11	3	0
69	B. E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	4	124	107	17	5	96	6	0
70	B. E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	5	9	9	0	0	8	1	0
71	B. E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	6	131	121	10	17	100	4	0
72	B. E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	7	6	5	1	0	5	0	0
73	B. E. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	8	68	66	2	12	51	3	0
74	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	1	21	21	0	2	5	14	0
75	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	2	36	25	11	3	15	7	0
76	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	3	27	22	,5	0	14	8	C
77	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	4	64	51	13	1	31	19	0
78	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	5	12	5	7	0	4	1	0
79	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	6	67	30	37	0	25	5	0
80	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	7	3	3	0	0	3	0	0
81	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	8	23	21	2	5	15	1	0
82	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	1	9	8	1	0	5	3	0
83	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	2	31	27	4	2	17	8	0
84	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	3	10	8	2	0	7	1	С
85	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	4	40	21	19	0	16	5	C
86	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	5	11	9	2	0	9	0	C
87	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	6	47	45	2	1	38	6	C
88	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	7	1	1	0	0	1	0	C
89	B. E. IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	8	11	11	0	3	8	0	C
90	B. E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	1	4	4	0	0	1	3	C
91	B. E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	2	9	6	3	1	1	4	0



92	B. E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	3	5	3	2	0	1	2	0
93	B. E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	4	17	8	9	0	6	2	0
94	B. E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	6	18	14	4	0	14	0	0
95	B. E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	7	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
96	B. E. IN ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	8	23	23	0	3	20	0	0
97	B. E. IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	4	2	1	1	0	1	0	0
98	B. E. IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	6	4	4	0	0	4	0	0
99	B. E. IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	8	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
100	B. E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	1	62	48	14	0	24	24	0
101	B. E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	2	127	108	19	3	47	58	0
102	B. E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	3	52	33	19	0	21	12	0
103	B. E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	4	195	148	47	2	96	50	0
104	B. E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	5	33	32	1	2	29	1	0
105	B. E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	6	293	251	42	22	213	16	0
106	B. E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	7	22	20	2	0	18	2	0
107	B. E. IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	8	160	158	2	35	119	4	0
108	B. E.(PART TIME) IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	2	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
109	B. E.(PART TIME) IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	6	7	7	0	0	7	0	0
110	B. E.(PART TIME) IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	8	2	2	0	0	1	0	1
111	B. E.(PART TIME) IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
112	B. E.(PART TIME) IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	6	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
113	B.E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING LATERAL	3	75	68	7	9	56	3	0
114	B.E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING LATERAL	4	216	173	43	26	137	9	1
115	B.E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING LATERAL	5	24	22	2	12	9	1	0
116	B.E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	6	226	169	57	34	133	2	0



	LATERAL								1
117	B.E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING LATERAL	7	17	17	0	8	9	0	0
118	B.E. IN CIVIL ENGINEERING LATERAL	8	193	187	6	77	110	0	0
119	B.E. IN CSE LATERAL	3	8	8	0	0	7	1	0
120	B.E. IN CSE LATERAL	4	39	32	7	3	24	5	0
121	B.E. IN CSE LATERAL	5	5	5	0	0	5	0	0
122	B.E. IN CSE LATERAL	6	45	45	0	8	36	1	0
123	B.E. IN CSE LATERAL	7	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
124	B.E. IN CSE LATERAL	8	28	27	1	13	14	0	0
125	B.E. EEE LATERAL	3	11	7	4	1	5	1	0
126	B.E. EEE LATERAL	4	39	28	11	1	22	5	0
127	B.E. EEE LATERAL	5	9	6	3	0	6	0	0
128	B.E. EEE LATERAL	6	37	25	12	5	20	0	0
129	B.E. EEE LATERAL	7	4	4	0	2	2	0	0
130	B.E. EEE LATERAL	8	25	25	0	14	11	0	0
131	B.E. IN EE LATERAL	3	29	24	5	4	19	1	0
132	B.E. IN EE LATERAL	4	116	88	28	3	75	10	0
133	B.E. IN EE LATERAL	5	23	18	5	1	17	0	0
134	B.E. IN EE LATERAL	6	114	99	15	1	90	8	0
135	B.E. IN EE LATERAL	7	4	4	0	0	4	0	0
136	B.E. IN EE LATERAL	8	76	75	1	17	57	1	0
137	B.E. IN ECE LATERAL	3	13	13	0	1	9	3	0
138	B.E. IN ECE LATERAL	4	45	39	6	3	20	16	0
139	B.E. IN ECE LATERAL	5	4	4	0	1	2	1	C
140	B.E. IN ECE LATERAL	6	27	22	5	2	11	9	0
141	B.E. IN ECE LATERAL	7	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
142	B.E. IN ECE LATERAL	8	39	37	2	10	27	0	C
143	B.E. IN IT LATERAL	3	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
144	B.E. IN IT LATERAL	4	1	1	0	0	1	0	O
145	B.E. IN IT LATERAL	6	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
146	B.E. IN IT LATERAL	8	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
147	B.E. IN ME LATERAL	3	108	88	20	9	62	17	0
148	B.E. IN ME LATERAL	4	375	325	50	12	264	49	0
149	B.E. IN ME LATERAL	5	44	37	7	5	32	0	0
150	B.E. IN ME LATERAL	6	333	286	47	36	247	3	0
151	B.E. IN ME LATERAL	7	33	32	1	11	21	0	0
152	B.E. IN ME LATERAL	8	292	289	3	97	192	0	0
153	BACHELOR OF LAW (L.L.B)	1	37	33	4	0	15	17	1
154	BACHELOR OF LAW (L.L.B)	2	139	121	18	0	85	36	0
155	BACHELOR OF LAW (L.L.B)	3	30	28	2	3	17	7	1
.56	BACHELOR OF LAW (L.L.B)	4	121	101	20	0	72	29	0
157	BACHELOR OF LAW (L.L.B)	5	24	23	1	1	4	18	0
158	BACHELOR OF LAW (L.L.B)	6	64	59	5	1	30	28	0



159	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM)	1	68	62	6	0	28	34	0
160	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM)	2	203	191	12	5	123	61	2
161	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM)	3	28	24	4	0	14	10	0
162	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM)	4	196	180	16	1	113	66	0
163	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM)	5	31	29	2	0	21	8	0
164	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM)	6	186	165	21	6	128	31	0
165	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM)	7	25	24	1	0	20	4	0
166	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM)	8	176	168	8	6	136	26	0
167	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM) LATERAL	3	8	8	0	0	6	2	0
168	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM) LATERAL	4	26	25	1	0	15	9	1
169	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM) LATERAL	5	3	. 3	0	0	2	1	0
170	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM) LATERAL	6	36	30	6	0	19	11	0
171	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM) LATERAL	7	6	6	0	0	6	0	0
172	BACHELOR OF PHARMACY (B. PHARM) LATERAL	8	28	26	2	1	21	4	0
173	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC ELECTRONICS)	4	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
174	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC ELECTRONICS)	5	1	1	0	0	0	1	0
175	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC ELECTRONICS)	6	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
176	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	3	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
177	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	4	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
178	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-BIO)	1	15	14	1	0	6	8	0
179	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-BIO)	2	37	32	5	0	17	15	0
180	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC- BIO)	3	2	1	1	0	1	0	0
181	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC- BIO)	4	30	28	2	1	16	11	0
182	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-	5	3	3	0	0	2	1	0

	BIO)								
183	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-BIO)	6	25	22	3	0	18	4	0
184	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-MATHS)	1	11	11	0	0	3	8	0
185	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-MATHS)	2	25	13	12	0	4	9	0
186	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-MATHS)	3	11	8	3	0	4	4	0
187	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-MATHS)	4	48	35	13	0	21	14	0
188	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-MATHS)	5	9	9	0	1	2	4	2
189	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC-MATHS)	6	47	46	1	1	43	2	0
190	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SCBIOTECHNOLOGY)	1	7	6	1	0	3	3	0
191	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SCBIOTECHNOLOGY)	2	23	18	5	1	7	10	0
192	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC BIOTECHNOLOGY)	3	5	5	0	0	3	2	0
193	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC BIOTECHNOLOGY)	4	25	21	4	1	7	13	0
194	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SCBIOTECHNOLOGY)	5	5	5	0	0	4	1	0
195	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SCBIOTECHNOLOGY)	6	39	35	4	1	27	7	0
196	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	1	20	17	3	1	8	8	0
197	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	2	48	24	24	0	13	11	0
198	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	3	14	13	1	0	5	8	0
199	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	4	59	40	19	0	20	20	0
200	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	5	8	6	2	0	2	3	1
201	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	6	43	40	3	5	35	0	0
202	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SCMICROBIOLOGY)	1	3	3	0	0	1	2	0
203	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SCMICROBIOLOGY)	2	18	16	2	0	12	4	0
204	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SCMICROBIOLOGY)	3	1	1	0	0	0	1	0



205	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC MICROBIOLOGY)	4	15	15	0	0	9	6	0
206	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SC MICROBIOLOGY)	5	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
207	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (B. SCMICROBIOLOGY)	6	8	8	0	2	6	0	0
208	B.SC (HONS.) AGRICULTURE	1	41	27	14	1	12	14	0
209	B.SC (HONS.) AGRICULTURE	2	173	135	38	39	41	54	1
210	B.SC (HONS.) AGRICULTURE	3	60	42	18	1	8	33	0
211	B.SC (HONS.) AGRICULTURE	4	198	165	33	31	65	69	0
212	B.SC (HONS.) AGRICULTURE	5	51	44	7	1	12	30	1
213	B.SC (HONS.) AGRICULTURE	6	165	155	10	35	53	66	1
214	B.SC (HONS.) AGRICULTURE	8	99	99	0	15	27	57	0
215	BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK	2	2	2	0	0	1	1	0
216	BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK	6	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
217	B. TECH. (AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING)	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
218	B. TECH. (AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING)	2	32	31	1	10	18	1	2
219	B. TECH. (AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING)	3	8	8	0	0	6	2	0
220	B. TECH. (AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING)	4	48	39	9	14	21	4	0
221	B. TECH. (AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING)	5	25	22	3	0	15	7	0
222	B. TECH. (AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING)	6	55	53	2	9	31	13	0
223	B. TECH. (AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING)	7	19	19	0	0	9	10	0
224	B. TECH. (AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING)	8	45	45	0	11	24	10	0
225	DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	1	51	44	7	9	13	22	0
226	DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	2	70	55	15	0	27	25	3
227	DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	3	18	17	1	0	5	12	0
228	DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	4	80	44	36	0	21	21	2
229	DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	5	10	10	0	0	8	2	0
230	DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	6	55	54	1	2	38	14	0
231	DIPLOMA IN CSE	1	22	18	4	3	8	7	0
232	DIPLOMA IN CSE	2	36	34	2	1	21	12	0
233	DIPLOMA IN CSE	3	12	10	2	0	3	7	0
234	DIPLOMA IN CSE	4	52	50	2	1	18	29	2
235	DIPLOMA IN CSE	5	6	6	0	0	2	4	0
236	DIPLOMA IN CSE	6	40	40	0	0	18	22	0
237	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	1	48	40	8	2	11	27	0



238	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	2	76	58	18	0	19	39	0
239	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	3	32	29	3	0	1	28	0
240	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	4	64	57	7	0	14	42	1
241	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	5	13	13	0	0	2	11	0
242	DIPLOMA IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	6	35	35	0	1	24	10	0
243	DIPLOMA IN ECE	1	15	14	1	3	5	6	0
244	DIPLOMA IN ECE	2	20	17	3	1	9	7	0
245	DIPLOMA IN ECE	3	5	4	1	0	1	3	0
246	DIPLOMA IN ECE	4	11	11	0	0	5	5	1
247	DIPLOMA IN ECE	6	16	16	0	0	7	9	0
248	DIPLOMA IN ME	1	41	36	5	6	13	17	0
249	DIPLOMA IN ME	2	63	56	7	2	35	18	1
250	DIPLOMA IN ME	3	13	12	1	0	4	8	0
251	DIPLOMA IN ME	4	55	51	4	1	12	38	0
252	DIPLOMA IN ME	5	6	6	0	0	3	3	0
253	DIPLOMA IN ME	6	56	55	1	1	31	23	0
254	DIPLOMA IN ME	1	29	27	2	1	14	12	0
255	DIPLOMA IN ME	2	51	46	5	1	28	17	0
256	DIPLOMA IN ME	3	8	8	0	0	2	6	0
257	DIPLOMA IN ME	4	61	52	9	0	11	41	0
258	DIPLOMA IN ME	5	4	3	1	0	0	3	0
259	DIPLOMA IN ME	6	44	44	0	0	18	26	0
260	DIPLOMA IN CE LATERAL	3	5	3	2	0	1	2	0
261	DIPLOMA IN CE LATERAL	4	17	14	3	0	4	10	0
262	DIPLOMA IN CE LATERAL	5	5	5	0	1	2	2	0
263	DIPLOMA IN CE LATERAL	6	14	13	1	2	10	1	0
264	DIPLOMA IN CSE LATERAL	3	4	3	1	0	1	2	0
265	DIPLOMA IN CSE LATERAL	4	10	9	1	1	5	3	0
266	DIPLOMA IN CSE LATERAL	5	5	4	1	0	1	3	0
267	DIPLOMA IN CSE LATERAL	6	9	9	0	0	6	3	0
268	DIPLOMA IN EE LATERAL	3	2	2	0	0	1	1	0
269	DIPLOMA IN EE LATERAL	4	24	24	0	0	7	16	1
270	DIPLOMA IN EE LATERAL	5	11	11	0	0	5	6	0
271	DIPLOMA IN EE LATERAL	6	22	22	0	1	16	5	0
272	DIPLOMA IN ECE LATERAL	4	6	6	0	1	4	1	0
273	DIPLOMA IN ECE LATERAL	5	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
274	DIPLOMA IN ECE LATERAL	6	5	5	0	1	4	0	0
275	DIPLOMA IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING.	3	7	6	1	0	1	5	0
276	DIPLOMA IN ME LATERAL	4	27	26	1	0	7	19	0

277	DIPLOMA IN ME LATERAL	5	3	3	0	0	1	2	0
278	DIPLOMA IN ME LATERAL	6	29	29	0	0	23	6	0
279	DIPLOMA (PART TIME) IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	4	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
280	DIPLOMA (PART TIME) IN CIVIL ENGINEERING	8	2	2	0	0	1	1	0
281	DIPLOMA (PART TIME) IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	4	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
282	DIPLOMA (PART TIME) IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	6	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
283	MASTER OF ARTS (M. A- ECONOMICS)	2	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
284	MASTER OF ARTS (M. A- ECONOMICS)	4	2	2	0	1	1	0	0
285	MASTER OF ARTS (M. A- EDUCATION)	1	1	1	0	0	0	1	0
286	MASTER OF ARTS (M. A- EDUCATION)	2	1	1	0	0	0	1	0
287	MASTER OF ARTS (M. A-HINDI)	1	2	2	0	2	0	0	0
288	MASTER OF ARTS (M. A-HINDI)	2	5	5	0	2	3	0	0
289	MASTER OF ARTS (M. A-HINDI)	4	4	4	0	1	3	0	0
290	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A-ENGLISH)	1	3	3	0	0	1	2	0
291	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A-ENGLISH)	2	8	7 -	1	0	4	3	0
292	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A-ENGLISH)	4	6	6	0	0	6	0	0
293	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A- GEOGRAPHY)	1	2	2	0	0	1	1	0
294	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A- GEOGRAPHY)	2	3	2	1	0	2	0	0
295	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A-HISTORY)	1	3	3	0	0	3	0	0
296	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A-HISTORY)	2	10	9	1	0	8	1	0
297	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A-HISTORY)	3	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
298	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A-HISTORY)	4	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
299	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A-POLITICAL SCIENCE)	1	4	3	1	0	3	0	0
300	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A-POLITICAL SCIENCE)	2	6	4	2	0	3	1	0
301	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A-POLITICAL SCIENCE)	4	8	7	1	0	5	2	0
302	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A- PSYCHOLOGY)	2	3	2	1	2	0	0	0
303	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A- PSYCHOLOGY)	4	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
304	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A- SANSKRIT)	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
305	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A- SANSKRIT)	2	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
306	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A-	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0

	SOCIOLOGY)	I	1		1 1		1	1	
307	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A- SOCIOLOGY)	2	5	3	2	0	2	1	0
308	MASTER OF ARTS (M.A- SOCIOLOGY)	4	2	2	0	0	1	1	0
309	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(MBA)	1	74	66	8	1	48	17	0
310	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(MBA)	2	307	277	30	7	266	4	0
311	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(MBA)	3	41	36	5	4	24	8	0
312	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION(MBA)	4	281	263	18	15	234	14	0
313	MASTER OF COMMERCE (M.COM)	1	2	2	0	0	1	1	0
314	MASTER OF COMMERCE (M.COM)	2	6	6	0	0	4	2	0
315	MASTER OF COMMERCE (M.COM)	3	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
316	MASTER OF COMMERCE (M.COM)	4	10	9	1	4	5	0	0
317	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (MCA)	1	2	2	0	1	1	0	0
318	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (MCA)	2	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
319	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (MCA)	3	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
320	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (MCA)	4	3	3	0	2	1	0	0
321	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (MCA)	6	4	4	0	3	1	0	0
322	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS (MCA).	3	16	15	1	3	11	1	0
323	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS (MCA).	4	40	36	4	10	24	2	0
324	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS (MCA).	5	7	6	1	2	4	0	0
325	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS (MCA).	6	38	37	1	17	20	0	0
326	MASTER OF EDUCATION(M.ED)	1	10	10	0	2	8	0	0
327	MASTER OF EDUCATION(M.ED)	2	36	30	6	23	7	0	0
328	MASTER OF EDUCATION(M.ED)	3	4	4	0	3	1	0	0
329	MASTER OF EDUCATION(M.ED)	4	35	33	2	17	16	0	0
330	MASTER OF LAW (BUSINESS & CORPORATE LAW)	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
331	MASTER OF LAW (BUSINESS & CORPORATE LAW)	2	6	6	0	0	6	0	0

332	THE PERIOD BY CHINAIN OLOGIA	2	3	3	0	2	1	0	0
333	MASTER OF LAW (HUMAN RIGHTS)	2	2	2	0	2	0	0	0
334	M.PHARM-DRUG REGULATORY AFFAIRS	1	2	2	0	0	2	0	0
335	M.PHARM-DRUG REGULATORY AFFAIRS	2	6	6	0	1	5	0	0
336	M.PHARM-DRUG REGULATORY AFFAIRS	4	3	3	0	3	0	0	0
337	M.PHARM-PHARMACEUTICS	1	5	5	0	1	4	0	0
338	M.PHARM-PHARMACEUTICS	2	20	20	0	3	15	0	2
339	M.PHARM-PHARMACEUTICS	3	3	3	0	0	3	0	0
340	M.PHARM-PHARMACEUTICS	4	23	23	0	3	20	0	0
341	M.PHARM-PHARMACOGNOSY	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
342	M.PHARM-PHARMACOGNOSY	2	5	4	1	0	3	1	0
343	M.PHARM-PHARMACOGNOSY	3	2	2	0	1	1	0	0
344	M.PHARM-PHARMACOGNOSY	4	5	5	0	3	2	0	0
345	M.PHARM-PHARMACOLOGY	2	17	17	0	1	15	1	0
346	M.PHARM-PHARMACOLOGY	3	4	4	0	0	4	0	0
347	M.PHARM-PHARMACOLOGY	4	21	21	0	10	11	0	0
348	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC BIOTECHNOLOGY)	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
349	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC BIOTECHNOLOGY)	2	9	9	0	0	7	2	0
350	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC BIOTECHNOLOGY)	4	11	11	0	3	8	0	0
351	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC BOTANY)	2	3	2	1	0	2	0	0
352	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC BOTANY)	3	2	2	0	0	1	1	0
353	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC BOTANY)	4	5	5	0	1	4	0	0
354	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC CHEMISTRY)	1	4	2	2	0	2	0	0
355	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC CHEMISTRY)	2	21	18	3	0	9	9	0
356	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC CHEMISTRY)	3	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
357	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC CHEMISTRY)	4	11	10	1	4	5	1	0
358	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	1	3	3	0	0	3	0	0
359	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	2	6	6	0	0	3	3	0
360	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC COMPUTER SCIENCE)	4	1	1	0	0	1	0	0

361	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SCFOOD SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY)	1	3	3	0	0	3	0	0
362	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC FOOD SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY)	2	3	3	0	0	3	0	0
363	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC FOOD SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY)	4	3	3	0	1	2	0	0
364	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC GEOLOGY)	2	2	2	0	2	0	0	0
365	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC MATHEMATICS)	1	5	4	1	0	3	1	0
366	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC MATHEMATICS)	2	10	8	2	0	6	2	0
367	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC MATHEMATICS)	3	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
368	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC MATHEMATICS)	4	8	7	1	3	4	0	0
369	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC MICROBIOLOGY)	1	2	2	0	0	1	1	0
370	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC MICROBIOLOGY)	2	23	20	3	3	16	1	0
371	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC MICROBIOLOGY)	3	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
372	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC MICROBIOLOGY)	4	35	32	3	12	20	0	0
373	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC PHYSICS)	1	5	5	0	0	5	0	0
374	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC PHYSICS)	2	7	6	1	0	6	0	0
375	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC PHYSICS)	4	9	9	0	7	2	0	0
376	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC ZOOLOGY)	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
377	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC ZOOLOGY)	2	7	7	0	3	4	0	0
378	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC ZOOLOGY)	3	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
379	MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. SC ZOOLOGY)	4	3	3	0	1	2	0	0
380	AGRONOMY	2	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
381	MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK (MSW)	1	3	3	0	0	2	1	0
382	MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK (MSW)	2	9	8	1	0	5	3	0
383	MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK (MSW)	4	9	9	0	0	8	1	0
384	M. TECH (COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING)	1	6	5	1	2	3	0	0
385	M. TECH (COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING)	2	21	18	3	14	4	0	0

386	M. TECH (COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING)	3	5	5	0	5	0	0	0
387	M. TECH (COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING)	4	9	9	0	9	0	0	0
388	M.TECH (DIGITAL COMMUNICATION)	1	7	7	0	3	4	0	0
389	M.TECH (DIGITAL COMMUNICATION)	2	9	9	0	3	5	1	0
390	M.TECH (DIGITAL COMMUNICATION)	4	4	4	0	4	0	0	0
391	M.TECH (THERMAL)	1	5	5	0	1	4	0	0
392	M.TECH (THERMAL)	2	12	11	1	5	6	0	0
393	M.TECH (THERMAL)	3	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
394	M.TECH (THERMAL)	4	6	6	0	6	0	0	0
395	M.TECH (VLSI)	1	3	3	0	2	1	0	0
396	M.TECH (VLSI)	2	4	4	0	3	1	0	0
397	M.TECH (VLSI)	3	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
398	M.TECH(PRODUCTION & INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING)	1	9	6	3	2	3	1	0
399	M.TECH(PRODUCTION & INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING)	2	17	13	4	5	8	0	0
400	M.TECH(PRODUCTION & INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING)	4	11	_11	0	11	0	0	0
401	M.TECH(ELECTRICAL POWER SYSTEM)	1	2	1	1	0	1	0	0
402	M.TECH(ELECTRICAL POWER SYSTEM)	2	6	5	1	2	3	0	0
403	M.TECH(ELECTRICAL POWER SYSTEM)	4	4	3	1	3	0	0	0
404	M.TECH(POWER ELECTRONICS)	1	4	2	2	0	2	0	0
405	M.TECH(POWER ELECTRONICS)	2	11	10	1	4	5	1	0
406	M.TECH(POWER ELECTRONICS)	4	2	2	0	2	0	0	0
407	M.TECH(POWER SYSTEM)	1	8	7	1	6	0	1	0
408	M.TECH(POWER SYSTEM)	2	11	9	2	5	4	0	0
409	M.TECH(POWER SYSTEM)	3	2	2	0	1	1	0	0
410	M.TECH(POWER SYSTEM)	4	2	2	0	2	0	0	0

S. No.	BRANCH NAME	sem	Total	Pass	Fail	1st Div distinction	lst Div	2nd Div	3rd Div
1	B. H. M. S. (BACHELOR OF HOMEOPATHIC MEDICINE AND SURGERY)	1 .	41	41	0	0	2	39	0
2	B.SC NURSING	1	57	20	37	0	14	6	0
3	B.SC NURSING	2	30	14	16	0	12	2	0
4	POST BASIC B. SC.(N)	1	28	26	2	0	6	20	0



15. Promotion Status:-

Promotion Status of the Students appeared in the examinations during academic session 2018-2019

As per University ordinance and result declaration, students are promoted from 1st year/sem to 2nd year/sem, 2nd year/sem to 3rd year/sem and so on.

Summary of promotion of student after appear in examination :-

Academic Session	Sem Type	Total Students Appeared	Total % of Pass students	Total no. of Students who Passed out	Total no. of students promoted to next higher class
	Odd Sem: Dec-2018	13265	71.99 %	-	13265
	Even Sem: June-2019	13885	86.81 %	2856	11029
	Annual: April-2019	901	92.54 %	680	215
2018-19	Annual: Sept-2018	130	6474 %		130
	Annual: Dec-2019	20	85 %	= 7	20
	Annual: Feb-2019	156	60.25 %	-3 75	- 132
	Supply: Aug-2019	18	80.21 %	09	-

16. Detail of Grievances posted by the students :-

Grievances related to results are submitted online or through application by the students to examination section.

Summary of Grievances related to rechecking during Academic Session 2018-2019 is as under:-

Examination ->	Dec- 2018	June - 2019	Yearly: April- 2019	Yearly: Sept- 2019	DEC- 2019	FEB- 2019	AUG- 2019
Number of students appeared in final exam	13265	13885	901	130	20	156	18
Number of applications received for revaluation	55	105	0	0	0	0	0
% of application received for revaluation	0.41	0.75	0	0	-	-	-
Number of revaluation cases where marks changed	9	11	0	0	-	.≅a	(50)
% of changes	16.36	10.47	-	-	•	-	

Controver Exemply
RKDF University, Bhopal

17. Degree Awarded :-

Student who meets the qualifying criteria As per University ordinance No. 4 & 5 published in MP gazette notification published dated 04.05.2012 of the Regulations are awarded degree.

Summary of students who qualify for award of degree:-

Academic Session	Sem Type	Total Students Appeared	Total no. of Students who qualify for degree/Diploma		
	Odd Sem Dec-2018	13265	######################################		
2018-2019	Even Sem June-2019	13885	3723		
	Annual:April-2019	901	680		
	Annual: Sept-2018	130	_		
	Annual: DEC-2019	20	(E)		
	Annual: Feb-2019	156	¥°		
	Supply: Aug-2019	18	09		

18. Automation processes during Academic Session 2018-19:-

University has completely automated examination system wherein the whole process from Student Admission, Enrollment, Examination form fill, admit card and process of marks filling theory internal assessment and practical Assessment and the declaration of final results is online. The concerned user may access any examination services from anywhere. Examination department seek to review and improve all the examination related processes for better learning experience of the students and smooth functioning of university.



